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CLARK Gerald E * WRD

From: BATES David D

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 12:05 PM
To: CLARK Gerry E

Subject: T 5653 CERT 9397 TRANSFER MAPS
Hey Gerry,

Hope your day is going well! | have a question, transfer 5653 moved 29 acres of water. The transfer map shows 12.7
and 16.3 acres moved. However the Final order vol 95 pg 647 specifies acreages of 14.6 and 14.4. | was curious what
the file has in it that | don’t see. How did we go from 12.7 and 16.3 to 14.6 and 14.4? | only ask because | am mapping
ALL of WVID’s water rights and am trying to be as thorough as possible with my mapping. Any help or explanation is
greatly apprecitated!

Thanks!
http://apvps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr transfer folder image.aspx?transfer char=T&transfer nbr=5653
David Bates

District 7 Watermaster
401 NE First Street Ste.11
Enterprise, OR 97828
Office: 541-426-4464

Cell: 541-398-8172



CLARK Gerald E * WRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

David,

CLARK Gerry E

Friday, December 18, 2015 1:40 PM
BATES David D

RE: T 5653 CERT 9397 TRANSFER MAPS
scan_20151218_125117.pdf

I have attached a copy of the Order and the associated Final Proof Survey map prepared by June Miller.

The order was issued to be consistent with the Final Proof Survey map.

| will see if | can get a copy of the Final Proof Survey map appended to WRIS.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Gerry

Gerry Clark

Water Right Services Division
Water Resources Department
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, Oregon 97301

Phone: 503-986-0811

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
the file hasin it that | don’t see. How did we go from 12.7 and 16.3 to 14.6 and 14.4? | only ask because | am mapping
ALL of WVID’s water rights and am trying to be as thorough as possible with my mapping. Any help or explanation is

greatly apprecitated!

Thanks!

hitp://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apos/wr/wrinfo/wr transfer folder image.aspx?transfer char=T&transfer nbr=5653

David Bates

District 7 Watermaster
401 NE First Street Ste.11
Enterprise, OR 97828

Office: 541-426-4464

Cell: 541-398-8172



BEFORE THE WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

FOR THE

STATE OF OREGON
Order of Proper Proof of Changes in ) .
Place of Use Under Transfer T-5653 ) Final Order
THIS ORDER ISSUED TO:
HENRY BIRD
86062 BIRD LANE
JOSEPH OR 97846

This order confirms the right of record to use the waters of BIG SHEEP CREEK, LITTLE SHEEP CREEK AND STREAMS
AND SPRINGS CROSSED BY LINE OF SHEEP CREEK DITCH, FOR IRRIGATION of 29.0 ACRES.

This right was confirmed by decree of the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for WALLOWA County. The decree is of
record at Salem, in the Order Record of the Water Resources Director in Volume 10, at Page 330. This portion of said decree
confirmed the right to the use of water as applied for under Application 5-6653, Permit S-5335. The date of priority is 1919.

The amount of water to which such right is entitled, for the purposes of said, is limited to an amount actually beneficially used
for said purposes and shall not exceed ONE-FORTIETH cubic foot per second per acre of land irrigated prior to July 31 of
each year and not to exceed ONE-EIGHTIETH cubic foot per second per acre irrigated for the remainder of the irrigation
season.

The points of diversion are located as follows:

Twp Rng Mer | Sec Q-0 Measured Distances
48 46 E WM |9 NW NW | LITTLE SHEEP CREEK - 70 FEET SOUTH AND S0 FEET EAST
FROM NW CORNER, SECTION 9
48 46 E WM | 32 { NESE BIG SHEEP CREEK ~ 2430 FEET NORTH AND 700 FEET WEST
FROM SE CORNER, SECTION 32

A description of the place of use is as follows:

Twp Rng Mer | Sec Q-0 GLot ACRES
38 46 E WM |5 NE NW 3 14.6
38 46 E WM | 5 SE NW 4] 144

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION OR JUDICIAL REVIEW
This is an order in other than a contested case. This order is subject to judicial review under ORS 183.482. Any petition for
judicial review must be filed within the 60-day time period specified by ORS 183.482. Pursuant to ORS 183.482, ORS
536.075 and OAR 137-003-0675, you may petition for judicial review and petition the Director for reconsideration of this
order. A petition for reconsideration may be granted or denied by the Director, and if no action is taken within 60 days
following the date the petition was filed, the petition shall be deemed denied.

T-5653-cf-9397.j)j Page | of 2 Special Order Volume 4& .Page_{gﬂ]




When in the judgment of the Watermaster it becomes necessary to install headgates and measuring devices:

That the diversion works shall include an in-line flow meter, a weir, or other suitable device for measuring the water
10 which the applicant is entitled;

That the type and plans of the measuring device be approved by the watermaster before the beginning of construction
work and that the weir or measuring device be installed under general supervision of said watermaster.

The right to the use of the water of the above purpose is restricted to beneficial use on the lands or place of use described and
is subject to all other conditions and limitations contained in said decree.

This order is issued to confirm a change in PLACE OF USE approved by an order of the Water Resources Director entered
AUGUST 5, 1985, at Special Order Volume 39, Page 283, approving Transfer Application 5653, affecting a portion of
Certificate 9397, State Record of Water Right Certificates.

The Department will issue a superseding certificate describing the right when it determines that it is necessary for record
keeping.

Issued MAY 0 8 2015

| .
Dwight F gcf;ﬁ s f L/
Water Right-8ervices Division Administrator, for

Thomas{M| Byler, Director
Oregon Water Resources Department

T-5653-cf-9397.jlj Page 2 0f 2 Special Order Volume 95 , Page /s
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CLARK Gerald E * WRD

From: BATES David D

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 1:49 PM

To: CLARK Gerry E

Subject: RE: T 5653 CERT 9397 TRANSFER MAPS

You're the man! That’s exactly what | was hoping to see®
Thanks!

David Bates

District 7 Watermaster
401 NE First Street Ste. 11
Enterprise, OR 97828

Office: 541-426-4464

Cell: 541-398-8172

From: CLARK Gerry E

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 1:40 PM

To: BATES David D

Subject: RE: T 5653 CERT 9397 TRANSFER MAPS

David,

I have attached a copy of the Order and the associated Final Proof Survey map prepared by June Miller.
The order was issued o be consistent with the Final Proof Survey map.

twill see if | can get a copy of the Final Proof Survey map appended to WRIS.

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

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 1:42 PM

To: HUBER Linda L

Subject: FW: T 5653 CERT 9397 TRANSFER MAPS
Attachments: scan_20151218_125117.pdf

Linda,

Would it be possible for you to extract the map from page three of the attachment and append the map to WRIS as the
Final Proof/Claim map?

Thank you.

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

Pwill see if | can get a copy of the Final Proof Survey map appended to WRIS.

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
AND SPRINGS CROSSED BY LINE OF SHEEP CREEK DITCH, FOR IRRIGATION of 29.0 ACRES,

This right was confirmed by decree of the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for WALLOWA County. The decree is of
record at Salem, in the Order Record of the Water Resources Director in Volume 10, at Page 330. This portion of said decree
confirmed the right to the use of water as applied for under Application §-6653, Permit S-5335. The date of priority is 1919,

The amount of water to which such right is entitled, for the purposes of said, is limited to an amount actually beneficially used
for said purposes and shall not exceed ONE-FORTIETH cubic foot per second per acre of land irrigated prior to July 31 of
each year and not to exceed ONE-EIGHTIETH cubic foot per second per acre irrigated for the remainder of the irrigation
season,

The points of diversion are located as follows:

Twp Rng | Mer | Sec Q-0 Measured Distances
48 46 E WM |9 NW NW | LITTLE SHEEP CREEK -~ 70 FEET SOUTH AND 90 FEET EAST
FROM NW CORNER, SECTION 9
485 46 E WM | 32 { NESE BIG SHEEP CREEK - 2430 FEET NORTH AND 700 FEET WEST
FROM SE CORNER, SECTION 32

A description of the place of use is as follows:

Twp Rng Mer | Sec 0-0 GLot ACRES
38 46 E WM | 5 NE NW 3 14.6
38 46 E WM |5 SENW 6 14.4

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

T-5653-cf-9397.jlj Page | of 2 Special Order Volume 4~ , Page {p & 7




When in the judgment of the Watermaster it becomes necessary to install headgates and measuring devices:

That the diversion works shall include an in-line flow meter, a weir, or other suitable device for measuring the water
10 which the applicant is entitled;

That the type and plans of the measuring device be approved by the watecrnaster before the beginning of construction
work and that the weir or measuring device be installed under general supervision of said watermaster.

The right to the use of the water of the above purpose is restricted to beneficial use on the lands or place of use described and
is subject 10 all other conditions and limitations contained in said decree.

This order is issued to confirm a change in PLACE OF USE approved by an order of the Water Resources Director eniered
AUGUST 5, 1985, at Special Order Volume 39, Page 283, approving Transfer Application 5653, affecting a portion of
Certificate 9397, State Record of Water Right Certificates,

The Department will issue a superseding certificate describing the right when it determines that it is necessary for record
keeping.

e MAY 0 8 2015

Dt

Dight F g@&] -
Water Righir3€rvices Division Administrator, for

Thomas{M] Byler, Director
Oregon Water Resources Department

T-5653-cf-9397.j1j Page 2 0f 2 Special Order Volume 95 Page ¥
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CLARK Gerald E * WRD

From: HUBER Linda L

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 2:41 PM

To: CLARK Gerry E

Subject: : RE: T 5653 CERT 9397 TRANSFER MAPS

Wouild it be possible? | has been donell

a.l.h =b: hitp://www,wrd,.state,or.us

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

i‘have attached a copy of the Order and the associated Final Proof Survey map prepared by June Miller.
The order was issued to be consistent with the Final Proof Survey map.

twill see if [ can get a copy of the Final Proof Survey map appended to WRIS.

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

AT S S, . N Sy AN AT ST - N o T b e ol DT
hitp://apos.wrd.state.or.us/apos/wr/wrinfo/wr transfer folder image.aspxfiransfer char=T&transfer nbr=5653
David Bates

District 7 Watermaster
401 NE First Street Ste.11
Enterprise, OR 97828
Office: 541-426-4464

Cell: 541-398-8172



CLARK Gerry E
- s

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

I will see if | can get a copy of the Final Proof Survey map appended to WRIS.

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

http://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr transfer folder image.aspx?transfer char=T&transfer nbr=5653

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
confirmed the right to the use of water as applied for under Application S-6653, Permit S-5335. The date of priority is 1919.

The amount of water to which such right is entitled, for the purposes of said, is limited to an amount actually beneficially used
for said purposes and shall not exceed ONE-FORTIETH cubic foot per second per acre of land irrigated prior to July 31 of
each year and not to exceed ONE-EIGHTIETH cubic foot per second per acre irrigated for the remainder of the irrigation
season. :

The points of diversion are located as follows:

Twp Rng | Mer | Sec Q-Q Measured Distances
48 46 E WM | 9 NW NW | LITTLE SHEEP CREEK - 70 FEET SOUTH AND 90 FEET EAST
FROM NW CORNER, SECTION 9 '
458 46 E WM | 32 | NESE BIG SHEEP CREEK - 2430 FEET NORTH AND 700 FEET WEST
FROM SE CORNER, SECTION 32

A description of the place of use is as follows:

Twp Rng Mer | Sec Q-Q GLot ACRES
3S 46 E WM |5 NENW |3 14.6
38 46 E WM |5 SE NW 6 14.4

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

T-5653-cf-9397.jlj Page 1 of 2 Special Order Volume 94~ , Page 47




When in the judgment of the Watermaster it becomes necessary to install headgates and measuring devices:

That the diversion works shall include an in-line flow meter, a weir, or other suitable device for measuring the water
to which the applicant is entitled;

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

\ )
Dwight F g <J
. Water Rj ervices Division Administrator, for

Thomas(M] Byler, Director
Oregon Water Resources Department

T-5653-cf-9397 lj Page 2 of 2 Special Order Volume 9 S, Page by
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Ye On Water Resources Department
: _- North Mall Office Building

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, OR 97301-1271
503-986-0900

FAX 503-986-0904

John A Kitzhaber, MDD, Governor

Date Mailed: MAY 08 2015

NOTICE OF ORDER OF PROPER PROOF ISSUANCE

Attached is an Order of Proper Proof that confirms the water right established under the terms of a transfer
order issued by this Department.

This is an order in other than a contested case and is subject to judicial review under ORS 183.482. Any
petition for judicial review must be filed within the 60-day time period specified by ORS 183.482. Pursuant to
ORS 183.482, ORS 536.075 and OAR 137-003-0675, you may petition for judicial review and petition the
Director for reconsideration of these orders. A petition for reconsideration may be granted or denied by the
Director, and if no action is taken within 60 days following the date the petition was filed, the petition shall be
deemed denied.

This statement of judicial review rights is required under ORS 536.075: it does not alter or add to existing
review rights or create review rights that are not otherwise provided by law.

The water must be controlled and not wasted. To change the location of the point of diversion, the character of
use, or the location of use requires the advance approval of the Water Resources Director.

If you have any questions please contact Gerry Clark at 503-986-0811.



Mailing List for Proper Proof of Change

Mailing Date:

Application: T-5653

Certificate/Transfer Holder: (include copy of map)

HENRY BIRD
86062 BIRD LANE
JOSEPH OR 97846

Copies of final Certificate to be sent to:
l—Datea—Center™

2. Water Availability ¢

3. Vault

4.File .~

Other Persons to receive copies (proposed and/or final certificate:(Include map)
1. Watermastegiﬂ? (include copy of map) ,—

2. Current Landowner: RODNEY D BOTTS
LINDA BOTTS /
66360 IMNAHA HWY
JOSEPH OR 97846

Record Marking(s):
1. Original Application(s) #:6653 e
2. 01d Certificate#9397+

Copies Mailed

(SUPPORT STAFF)

O MAY BB 2015

3. Decree Name (Volume & Page): WALLOWA COUNTY (Vol. 10, pg. 330)

(o/



MEMO - 2014-2015 Certificate Project Proof to Satisfaction (Aug7,2014)

Application # | Permit # | Transfer# T-5(r85 3
WRD Reviewer Jes<s|\Coc Joul - Date 3-4-15
WRD Peer Reviewer . ] Syouao” Date &///0//§
- (i
Research

_‘/Organize file in chronological order
_+Pull CBU Report & Map(s), Application Map, relevant Permit, Certificate, or Transfer Order, most
recent Assignments,
Extension Orders, SWL Measurements, Fish Screen Certification Documents, Water Use Reports &

Pump Tests
Search for Water Right Location using Interactive Mapper. Identify Tax Lots & check for Area of
Interest (AOI) ‘
_\(Water Organization identified using AOI? X No___ Yes
If “Yes” cc: & Add to Mailing List

_ Print Tax Lot Map from ormap.net for the original Place of Use, and confirm Current Ownership &
Address with County Assessor

If there is a new owner, Add to Mailing List, including the owner(s) name & tax lot number
v Print Platcard & check for Place of Use Conflict? 2 No___ Yes

If “Yes”, provide copy of certificate & relevant map
" Print BLM Cadastral Survey
_‘/Does Claim Map identify correct DLC, Gov’t Lots, QQ’s? ___ No _X Yes

If “No”, either WRD amend map OR prepare Order of Certification
TEPT. SueNeYeDd BY. J.Niuer.,

Reviewing Claim

//,

Have conditions on relevant permit, certificate, or transfer order been complied with? Yes, No, OR N/A

N/A _Fish Conditions

_ | Meter/measuring device

| Water Use Reporting

| Pump Test (post December 19, 1988)

1 Other Conditions

_ 4 swL )
YES CDate lO/\/@(O o

//

YES Run Capacity Calculator and Print Findings (for pump, sprinklers, pipes, ditches, as appropriate)

NOTES:

[ -Dake ~10/\/pl

Toduw - &/2/25

O . 2[3/0%

9

Heywy T Bird— deceased 11/4/13.

Q@P/T LGP [ . r:h-ﬁa F
4297 Al . Tho 1s a lwing Ce caly




. v
]ieter;:,n;ggn preef o Qhangeg Y2 PDMD T-56651 |

__I’ve determined that the permit/transfer was fully developed as authorized and that a FINAL Certificate
should be issued.

___T've determined that the permit/transfer was not fully developed as authorized and that a PROPOSED
Certificate should be issued. A proposed Certificate should be issued for the following reason(s):

__ I’ve determined that beneficial use was NOT made within the terms and conditions and that a Proposed
Order of Certification (denial) should be issued. A proposed Order of Certification should be issued for
the following reason(s): :

Processing
___ Stamp PROPOSED or Assign CERT# or ORDER OF CERTIFICATION (circle one)

__ Draft Certificates or Proposed Order of Certifications are available in the Application directory.

____ Prepare Mailing List. Include Applicant(s); Receiving Landowner(s); Current Owner(s); Water
Organizations; CWRE. Indicate records to be marked.

___Record marking: App Permit Cert
App Permit Cert
App Permit Cert
App Permit Cert
NOTES:

v

she e

‘Cldate on Lovna - OIL’ID&V (7.C .

#Zf SPO’CL o Suscule D. about h\m‘nb &urjr‘ She 6W~0&
1t [(toue g Ovdevr o /mpa/ (VWF

S:groups\wr\certs\2014-2015 Certificate Project\Checklist
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June 24, 2002
Final Proof Survey
*Transfer 5653
In the name of Henry Bird, address 86062 Bird Lane, Joseph, OR 97846, phone 541-432-2753.

This is a resurvey, as Vern Church surveyed this transfer in 1988 and found more acres irrigated
than the transfer was for.

On June 20™, I revisited this land and talked with Henry Bird about the irrigation. Henry showed
me the diversions off Big Sheep Cr. and Little Sheep Cr.

The land is irrigated from Big Sheep Cr. and Little Sheep Cr. The Wallowa Valley Improvement
District has-headgate§.on both these sources.

POD on Big Sheep Cr. "There is a concrete headgate structure across the creek with three 4'
screw down gates. The structure is 15' across the creek channel. Diversion is off the east side of
the creek channel into an galillinediditel. The ditch is 10" wide and 2 feet deep: There is a weir’
witlh'a'staff gage down from the diversion200?. This is Wallowa Valley Improvement District
cannel. The cannel is directed to the north and the small tributaries flow into this channel. The
canal is about 5 /2 miles to the Little Sheep Cr. Diversion.

Little Sheep Cr. flows into the Walla Valley Improvement canal. The canal is used as the creek
channel from the inflow of Little Sheep cr. to the diversion structure where the flow is controlled.
‘Here the diversion had a concrete headgate structure across the creek. The structure is 12' across
with the creek being diverted into the channel on the east side of the canal.

The canal continues North to the Joseph Valley another 8 miles + with lateral ditches off the main
canal for irrigation.

The ditch that irrigates the south end of the Bird property had a wooden headgate structure

across the main ditch that isgSiSVideand 3" deep at this poifit.. There is a lateral gate on this
headgate structure that delivers water to the northeast. The gate for this water flow iS2ERR 2" pr
and the headgate has a slide gate for control.

Water from the east side of the headgate flows into a earth ditch. The head of the ditch 1§85 wWid
on the topf2fi¥ide on the BOEGIWidthand29dedh. The ditch is constructed to the northeast
about 1100,

The second ditch, which is south 1300' from the upper ditch, has the same type of headgate
structure on the main ditch. The gate opening'is 2'x 2' x 2! and directs water to the east into a

W STUR T 2y e sy
EI B ) y
14 g @ 1




T-5653 in the name of Henry Bird

FPS

PG 2 of2

earth lined ditch. The ditch is 600" in length and ends at a rocky point.

Water could be measured, for Bird’s portions, at the headgate structures on the canal,

Mr. Bird flood irrigates through lateral cutouts from the ditches.

[ located the diversions off the ditches and off the creeks with the Leica GPS.

The east side of Bird’s property is real rocky and Henry said the water did not flow here. He

cannot get the water across the rocky area. This area will be taken off the final proof map. The

total area to be irrigatedi§29.0 acres

Use: Pasture grass for cattle

Fall: From the ditch diversion to the land irrigated, average is #20/feet of fall in 1000 6 distance.
Elevation at Big Sheep Cr. Diversion is + 6161'. The elevation at the diversion on Little
Sheep Cr. is + 5640'". The mid elevation at the place of use this transfer is for is 4640'.

Tie: For the irrigation portion, Hwy 350 (Sheep Cr. Hill) and driveway to the Bird property. No

marked corners found. The tie for the diversions was projected from the Lick Cr. quad map. The

diversions from the creeks are within the body of Hells Canyon National Recreation Area.

The “from” land is not irrigated.

The Lick Creek quad map shows the Irrigation Canal. The land is shown on the Kenney Lake
quad map.

Mr. Bird said this land has been irrigated for about 50 years.

Land shows up on a 1971 series aerial B.B.A. MM-337 and 94 flight downloaded from GIS.

June Miller
Field Inspector
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BEFORE THE WATER RESOURCES DIRECTOR OF OREGON

WALLOWA COUNTY

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF )
HENRY BIRD FOR APPROVAL OF A ) ORDER APPROVING
CHANGE IN PLACE OF USE OF WATER ) TRANSFER 5653

On June 3, 1985, an application was filed in the office of the Water Resources Director
by Henry Bird for approval of a change in place of use of water from Big Sheep Creek,
Little Sheep Creek and streams and springs crossed by line of Sheep Creek Ditch, pursuant
to the provisions of ORS 540.510 to 540.530.

By Decree of the Circuit Court for Wallowa County, Oregon, entered Movember 3, 1930,
In the Matter of the Determmatlon of the Relatnve nghts to the Use of the Waters of
: e.name.of, Wa,uowa

pﬁov\/\ : Valley Improvement District No...l, tabulated in Volume lO > ) | Order Record of
— the Water Resources, DJ,gg,gtor ‘for use of not to eX gubic foot per <;econdg

)q 2. N ENE  per “acre of land irrigated prior to July 31 of each year and not to exceed one-eightieth
> cubic foot per second per acre irrigated for the remainder of the irrigation season, from/ "~

CI 6 S‘ENE Big Sheep Creek, Little Sheeg Creeg and,_streams_and sprmgs crossed. by line. of Shee%

’(:,Reek D;l;;];; for icrigation. of, among other lands, a certain 19.2 acres in NE 1/4 NE 1/
(Zq_o Wéﬁ) and 9.8 acres in SE 1/4 NE 1/4, Section 25; Township 2 South, Range 45 East, WM. This

portion of said decree confirmed the right to the use of water as applied for under
Application 6653, Permit "'5335. Said right has a date of priority of@li®¥9; as evidenced by
the certificate recorded at pagem9397, «Volumen9y State Record of Water Right

Certificates.

Water for the said right is«diverted from BigSheep Creek from a point located*South*72s

degrees West, 681 feet from the East Quarter Corner of Section 32, being within the

=2 — NE /a SE /4 of Seotion 32, Township 4 South, Range 46 East, WM; and-irom-Little
heep ek from a point located South 81 degrees 7 minutes East, 138 feet from the

CZ ~ Corner of Section 9, being within the NW 1/4 NW 1/4 of Section 9,
w 4 South, Range 46 East, WM.
ll—( U) . The applicant herein, with the consent of the owner of the lands above described, proposes
¢ Nb N‘/\/ / to ehangertherplacevof use therefrom™o irrigation of 16.3 acres in NE 1/4 NW 1/4 and
12.7 acres in SE 1/4 NW 1/4 of Section 5, Township 3 South, Range 46 East, WM.

/2/97 SEMN Robert W. DeBow, Watermaster, has filed a statement to the effect that the proposed
(}'—('-Lf’) change in place of use may be made without injury to existing rights.

(2.0.0 AcRES)

CZQ OdCfZS)C'/L{O) r—m &D - BCFZSJVOIume 39, page 2853
(24.0 acres)(Yso) = m




No objections having been filed and it appearing that the proposed change in place of use
may be made without injury to existing rights, the application should te approved.

NOW, THEREFORE, it hereby is ORDERED that the proposed change in place of use is
approved, without loss of priority.

It is FURTHER ORDERED that the following provisions shall be effective when in the
judgment of the Watermaster it becomes necessary to install headgates and measuring
devices:

That the diversion works shall include an in-line flow meter, a weir, -
or other suitable device for measuring the water to which the
applicant is entitled;

That the type and plans of the measuring device be approved by the
watermaster before the beginning of construction work and that the
weir or measuring device be installed under the general supervision
of said watermaster.

It is FURTHER ORDERED that said water so transferred shall be applied to beneficial use
on or before October 1, 1986

It is FURTHER ORDERED that upon proof satisfactory to the Water Resources Director
of completion of works and beneficial use of water to the extent intended under the
provisions of this order the certificate of water right heretofore issued to Wallowa Valley
Improvement District No. 1 and recorded at page 9397, Volume 9, State Record of
Water Right Certificates, be canceled, and in lieu thereof a new confirming certificate of
water right be issued to said District.

Dated at Salem, Oregon, this 5th day of August, 1985.

(2lerry P

WILLIAM H. Y G,
Director

NOTE: The approval of a water right transfer application does not confirm the status
of the right in regard to the provisions of ORS 540,610 pertaining to forfeiture
or abandonment.

2475A
9529C

Volume 39, page 284



STATE OF OREGON
COUNTY OF WALLOWA

CERTIFICATE OF WATER RIGHT

THIS CERTIFICATE ISSUED TO

GARDNER L. LOCKE
ROUTE 1, BOX 143
JOSEPH, OREGON 97846

confirms the right to use the waters of the WALLOWA RIVER, a tributary
of the GRANDE RONDE RIVER, for the purpose of IRRIGATING 71.0 ACRES.

The right has been perfected under Permit 40712. The date of priority
is MARCH 30, 1976. The right is limited to not more than 1.78 CUBIC
FEET PER SECOND or its equivalent in case of rotation, measured at the
point of diversion from the source.

The point of diversion is located as follows:

LOT 3 (NE 1/4 NW 1/4), SECTION 5, T 3 8, R 45 E, W.M.; 890
FEET SOUTH AND 1050 FEET WEST FROM THE N 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 5.

The amount of water used for irrigation, together with the amount
secured under any other right existing for the same lands, shall be
limited to ONE-FORTIETH of one cubic foot per second per acre, or its
equivalent for each acre irrigated and shall be further limited to a
diversion of not to exceed 3.5 acre-feet per acre for each acre
irrigated during the irrigation season of each year.

The right shall conform to such reasonable rotation system as may be
ordered by the proper state officer.

A description of the place of use under the right, and to which such
right is appurtenant, is as follows:

NE 1/4 NE 1/4 14.8 ACRES
NW 1/4 NE 1/4 24.9 ACRES
SW 1/4 NE 1/4 20.1 ACRES
SE 1/4 NE 1/4 11.2 ACRES
SECTION 25
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 45 EAST, W.M.

The right to the use of the water for the above purpose is restricted to
beneficial use on the lands or place of use described. The right is
subject to minimum flows established by the Water Resources Commission
with an effective date prior to this right.

WITNESS the signature of the Water Resources Director, affixed
FEBRUARY 12, 1991.

i/ WOLLTAM B, ¢OUNG

William H. Young
Recorded in State Record of Water Right Certificates numbered 65190.

54081.DM
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Transfer 5653 o
IN THE NAME OF

HENRY BIRD o
Surveyed: June 20th, 2002 by: J. Miller
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Court—A-442— 100—2-20,

STATE OF OREGON

COUNTY O  WALLOWA

CERTIFICATE OF WATER RIGHT

mblg 15 tu @trt[f?’ That WALLOWA VALLEY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No. 1,
a municipal corporation,
of Joueph , State of Oregon, has a right Lo the use of
Big Sheep Creek and Little Bheep Creck and streame and springa orossed
e g0 ( S
skt e Giten i Blgohy gy, Teagh Vo 1y s mhocp Crook ad tetbaverios
Jor the purpose o jrrigation-of 1,346.1 acres in Tract No. 13 and supplemental irri-
gation of 5,156.6 acres in Tract No. 2.
and Ihwlaiig(vaiyht s been confirmed by decree of the Cirenit Court of ine State of Oregon for
County, and the said dvﬂc entered of record ué Salem, in the Order
Record of the STATE ENGINKER, in Volunufl.gl9 , ab page s that the priority
of the yight thereby confirmed dates from

ihat the wmount of waley Lo which such vight is enlitled for the purposes "fQ{i-ﬁ"'“'iJ g dimdted o @

, : r lo which such vghs 1 . /! SR8 She

angiel pludlipRenefaeislly wind funseider Rp degalld! BRLSH 48 July S1st of each year
and not to exceed one~-eightieth of one cuble foot per second per acrs for the
remainder of the lrrigatlon season.

A deseription of the lands irrigated wunder such right, and to which the water is appurtenaint
(o, if for other purposcs, the place where such water is put tn Deneficial use), is as follows:

TRACT NO

2 “ 19.2 acres in NEINE} 39.0 acres in S
F@OM 3,8 acres in SE%NF o ?2‘%.0 6.4 acres in N%ﬁ
l/Pd\\DS Section 25, AES 41.0 acres in mstsa%
‘ T. 2 S., R. 45 E.W. M. 34,9 acres in NW:SE
‘ 24.3 acres in SWZ*SE%
) 10.8 acres in SWiNE} Section 103
) 19.0 acres in NW ::i 1.6 acres in SE% oy
14.7 acres in SE;NW 39,8 acres in NW; NW’L
. 12,0 acres in NWgSE %8.8 acres in SwiNW.
14.3 acres in SWSE 38,0 acres in ¥ NWi;
% 0,7 acre in SEgSEYR, 36.2 acres in m:%ﬁ
! Section 303 42,0 mcres in NWSW;
2,6 acres in NE*iN Secticn 113
5.8 acres in NWINE 5.0 acres in m%tm
25,2 acres in SWiNl% 16.0 acres in swim:
8,2 acres in SEZNEz; 39,8 acres in NE H\\%
6.2 acres in NEiNW 40.0 acres in RW:NW
6.0 acres in KW 58.2 acres in sw%mi
, 34,0 acres in vy 40.0 acres in SEiNWi;
17.4 acres in sminw H 40.0 acres in NE swi
11.0 acres in NEZSW 16.4 acres in mtiswi
. 31.0 acres in mvi 18.2 acres in S swi; .
' 34,0 acres in swiswi 23,4 acres in SE%
25,0 acres in SE SWi; 8.0 acres in SWSE
12.2 acres in SE; Section 1l4;
34.8 acres in NWiSE 39.6 acres in mﬁ%
, 34,0 acres in Sgis 26,0 acres in NWINE,
1.0 acre in SEZSEZ; 38,0 acres in SW‘%NE1
Section 31, $8.0 acres in SE%iNEi,
T. 2 Sep R. 46 E.,W.M. 40,0 acres in gs:viSEi
34,8 acres in SEi
16.0 acres in NEINE} 4.8 acres in SW%SEi
%9.,0 acres in NW&‘IE% 18,0 acres in SE;SE:,
40,0 acres in S?l‘i‘NE Secticn 153
T, 3 S., Ra 45 E., V.M.
TRACT NO
T 2.4 acres in N’E’i'gi,’ 5.5 acres in ﬁb
T&=% 10.7 acres in SEi ’ 4.4 acres in 35
i 35,5 acres in NE.‘SW% 29,3 acred in SEZSW}




P&gel 4,

"

TR I

TRACT HO., f=-continued.

32,4 acras in mﬂnw} %8.2 acres in NE}SW]

3l.2 acres in SWINW %8.0 acres in Nﬂ%BW‘ .
37.8 scres in NW"SWi 38,2 ucres in SWiE %

40.0 acres in SW SW% 38.2 acros in SL

20.1 acres in SELSW

D
40.4 acres in NE SEi
Section 5; 29,0 sacros in Nwis

11.0 acres in SWiSEZ,

19.8 acres in NI.H‘JEz Sectlon 7;
34,6 acres
4.0 acres 22.4 acres in NWiNW},
42.0 acres Section 83
19.0 acres
28.0 acres 25.2 aores in NW?NE{
24.4 acreg 5.2 acres in SW) NL{
11.8 acres 24,8 acres in NI Nwi
27.6 acren 38,0 acres in NWi
40,0 acres 38.0 acres in SWINW. i
39,0 acres 13.0 acres in SEINW
87.0 acres 20.2 egres In ‘JEES 1
86.4 acres 7.0 acres in NW @
38.4 acres 26,2 acres in SW
59,4 acres in SE 12.8 acres in SE%

Section G; 1,6 acres SE¢ s

uection 18;

29.0 acres in NWIER T. 3 S., B. 48 E., W. M.
33,0 acres SW%NE 1y
37.0 acres in NE
33,2 acres in NW; ~n (NOTE: Lands in the NER and SE} Sec. 1, NE} & S,&QFA
9,0 acres in 5%} qu Sac.12; B} NE: Sec. 13,T. Z S.,,R. 45 B3
58,0 acros in SEINW}; N#: and S Sec. 7, T« 5 S., Re 46 E.,

hava vested rights from McCully Creek
and vre fuvnished with a supplementul
supply through the Listrict gystem.)

And said right. .Jhall be subject to all other conditions and limitations

T e 'rzg;'nto the usc of ‘the water for irrigation purposes is restricted to the lands or place
of use herein deseribed.

WITNESS the signature of the State Ingineer,
affized this Sth day

of  November 1192 4 3y

" CIIAS . Eo STRICKLIN

Stute Engineer,

Recorded in State Record of Water Right Certificates, Volume 9 , puge 9597 °
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TRAGT NO,R2-continued.

6.2 acron
27.2 acresn
6.0 acres

24,0 acroa
57.4 acroa

Tu 2 8., Ry 45 E., WM,

15.0 seres
40,0 acros
40,0 acres
$6.8 acros
34.8 acres
1.3 acres
38.0 acres
45.0 acres
2.0 acres
39,0 acres
42.0 acrea
40,0 acres
40,0 aeres
39.2 acres
¥,0 acres

in NW 8R!
In SwhsEd
in SEMom!,
Section 45;
in SWlgwd
in SE!sp}
Sectlon 35;

in NEIN
in Nw%ni*.%
in Swingd
in an**NE’*
ic N tN ’l‘*
in swiyud
in SE? rw
in NELugh
in uiskswh
in syleaws
in sx.}:«'i
i"‘ NE \J-u%
in Nwm:
ih t

in SE SE(
Suction &5,

Te 2 8.4 Red3 Ea,W.E,

30.0 acres
41,0 acres
A2.0 acres
42.0 acres
43.6 acres
39.2 acres
41.0 acres
43.0 acres
44,0 acres
40.0 acres
40.0 acres
43,0 acres
42,0 acras
41.6 acres
40.3 acres
40.0 acres

40.0 acres
40.0 acres
42.0 acrcs
41.0 acres
28.0 acres
4.0 acres
38.4 acrses
28,6 acres
39.0 amcres
28,2 scres
40,0 acres
8.0 acres
42,0 acres

42.0 acres in

40.0 acres
20,0 acres

in NF’nE‘
in NWINE"
in swingl
in SEAWE

in NE inl’
in nvwt
in
in SE] nw
in NEL
in Nwiswt
in 3

in 8 s,wi

in
msn%
in

in NE '"E'
in NW’*uE‘
in SWHES
in Sni"El
in NElw:
in WWhwE
in S’"’;Im*
in
in nEiswi
in wiswu
in SWESHE
in SELGWE,
in NESSEL
m%sn*
in SWhGE
in SEL J}
Section 23

OO0V

16.8

1.2
8.1
40,0
8.0
20.8
17.6

3.0
23.8
20.0
41l.4
37.0
1lv0
5‘0
12,0

T. 3

acr.ei

0 acrea

acres
acres
acres
acrog
acrey
acres
nered
acros
aqQreas
acyres

.4 acrey

acres

ageres
acres
acres
acresg
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acrqs
acres
acres
acres

acres
ACres
acres
acras
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acr~s
acres
acres
acres

acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres

Ses Re 45 E. #. H.

in ME'RW
in sElun
Section JO,
in NT1W1
in Nwh ‘mﬁ
In SWINER}
in sm%m‘.&-
in m« .
in owlowl
in SERGHT
tn ru-:,i 31-:{
in twigel
in sw’-:sy;:‘
in skl
uection ll~
in NEMEL
in w‘ N
in SW b NE!
:m SEMNEE,
%Jﬂ
i.n NI
in SWawh
in SE'nw
in m*’\sw%
in Nwi}sw )
in Swtow:
in SEbswi;
in NE: szj}L
in NWisEl
in swisEl
in SE} “E‘-
Sec 10n 1
in NEMIER
in NW ‘HE{
in swl,m‘
in ""‘mr-n
in \IL:}P‘W‘
in N‘v f!"‘?{
in sl wj
in smizrw:v;
in NEZS
in ¥W: sm
in sniswl
in SEiuﬂ
in N&! SE
in mﬂ»
in S®
in bnﬁ
Section 13,

in NEXNEL
in ﬁNE\.
in b? -1TE
in SB"NE&,
in NE, uEl‘
"'LEE
in S?lSE\
in sﬁsrn
Section 14-

ra
v
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Prop Search Screen Page 1 of 2

N X
% Water Resources Department
G nfnp@g@m convenience ONLY. The records located at P

tv A 'S of th d only leeal inst s f ¢ North Mall Office Building
yunty Assessor's o are the one and only legal instruments for assessmen 725 Summer St NE, Suite A
ascsAlthouh tEA38RabIE A8 mpts are made to maintain this information as accurate as Salem. OR 97301
possible, these documents are being provided as an informational convenience ONLY. Wallowa Phone (50'3) 986-0900
County is not, in any way, liable for any inaccuracies, inconsistencies, errors, ommissions, or Fax (503) 986-0904
other deviations in these documen.ts from the original copies maintained and filed at the Wallowa S —
County Assessor's Office, Enterprise, Oregon.

Date Web Site was last apdated 3/65/2015

Value and tax information for tax year 2014

Ref#:4546 Type of Property : REAL PROPERTY

IMAP# | TAX LOT#||A NUM||CODE|[PROPERTY CLASS/DESC  |[ZONE]
103S460000| 1300]| 063|540 FARM USE/NONEFU/VAC|[T/G |
|OWNER: |BOTTS, RODNEY D & LINDA]

ICONTRACT: I |

[ETAL(s): |

IMAILING ADDRESS:|[66360 IMNAHA HWY |

ICITY/ST: |VOSEPH OR,97846 |

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 0

NOTES:
*NONEFU FARM USE-POTENTIAL ADD TAX

REAL MKT|[ASSESSED(TAXABLE)
VALUE |VALUE

LAND $224,820

ISTRUCTURES| $0| |

| SUBTOT||  $224,820| $15,300)

TOTAL | $224,820] $15,300]

PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION
Do not pay this amount! For current balance owing, contact our office.
Contact information may be found at this web page Assessor/Tax Collector

BASE TAX $150.83
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

IFIRE PATROL | $41.25|
ITOTAL BASE TAX & SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS]$192.08|

€

http://assessor-search.co.wallowa.or.us/servlet/lot_names?4546 3/5/2015



Property Search Screen

LAND DESCRIPTIONS

LINE LAND MARKET

" ACRES|| ) [PESCRIPTION lDIMENSIONS VALUE

| 1|| 22.50/l4D  |IDRY C4 AG LAND IR I $20,250]
2 20.00/41  |[IRRIGATED C4 AG LAND |}- $60,000
3l 30.00/5D  |[DRY C5 AG LAND - $27,000

} 4[ 27.506D  |[DRY C6 AG LAND I8 I $24,750]

| 5 103.13]7  ||GRAZING C7 AG GROUND|| | $92,820]

[TOTAL|| 203.13]

SALES

SEQ|[SALES |[SALES |#PARCELS|[DOC |[DOCUMENT

# |DATE |AMOUNT||SOLD TYPE|NUMBER

[ 1]/12/2010] $100,000]| 1jiwp | 63247

http://assessor-search.co.wallowa.or.us/servlet/lot_names?4546

Page 2 of 2

3/5/2015
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Water Right Platcard Report T=5 653 Page 1 of 1

Water Rights Platcard Report

Records ...
per [1 3
Page:

Platcards Maps!
Learn akout * Visw Map

{South V| Range: |48 {[East | section:{5 W} "I search
i | | J (5.l i

Select Cert:9397 CF RR * 7/23/1919 IRRIGATION

Additional Info:  *

WALLOWA VALLEY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 1

Decree: IMNAHA RIVER (F)

App: S6653 —_
Permit: S5335 .

Cert: 9397

Cert:9391 OR * 12/31]1905 IRRIGATION, 32.4]31.2 37.8]40|20.1
LIVESTOCK

Additional Info: AND
WALLOWA VALLEY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 1 DOMESTIC
Decree: IMNAHA RIVER (F)

Cert: 9391

Cert:70626 OR CN 1/1/1993  LIVESTOCK CN *

Additional Info;
WARREN B VOSS
App: R76703
Cert: 70626

Cert:75047 CR * 1/1/1993 LIVESTOCK *

Additional Info:
WARREN B VOSS
App: R76703
Cert: 75047

L Cert:2439 OR * 1/18/1913  SUPPLEMENTAL 18 | 40 10 | 40 |40 | 15
IRRIGATION

Additional Info; (Suppl'mti)

MOUNTAIN SHEEP DITCH CO.

App: S2743

Permit: 51448

Cert: 2439

1 Cert:9397 CF RR * 7/23/1919 SUPPLEMENTAL 32.4|31.2 37.8 (40 (20.1
IRRIGATION

Additional Info: (Supp!'mtl)

WALLOWA VALLEY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 1

Decree: IMNAHA RIVER (F)

App: S6653

Permit: S5335

Cert: 9397

Acreage Legend: 12.25 Regular 4225 Acreage is on a (12.25) Acreage is part of a transfer and [12.25] Acreage has been  * Acreage is not
acreage canceled right has not been proven up on yet suspended specified
(inchoate)

http://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr_platcard.aspx?ddl_meridian=0&tb_township=3&ddl ... 3/5/2015



Water Right Platcard Report Page 1 of 1

Water Rights Platcard Report

Records

- e Platcards Maps!
25 \:} Pagl:f[m [E Search Learn.akout * Visw Map

Meridian: Mﬂg@_en

Township: LZ “Sou(h V[ Range: [45 gLEﬂavsvt_zj Section

Gowl Q0{m)
Q16
Salect Cert:9311 OR * 7/20/1915 DOMESTIC ® | =* * ¥ * *|] % e

C

Additional Info:
DOBBIN DITCH CO.
App: S4401
Permit: 52696
Cert: 9311

t Permit: S 38712 CN 9/20/1973 IRRIGATION CN +| 4 |57 245

Additional Info;
RAY A HOCKETT
App: S51257

Permit: S38712

Select Cert:65190 OR * 3/30/1976 IRRIGATION 14.8124.9120.1 [11.2

Additional Info:
GARDNER L LOCKE
App: S54081
Permit: 540712
Cert: 65190

Cert:65300 OR * 9/30/1977 IRRIGATION 1.6]|4.5| 3.7 [18.8

Additjonal Info:
RAY A HOCKETT
App: S56692
Permit: S42599
Cert: 65300

Cert:3157 ORCN 12/31/1893 IRRIGATION, CN 17|40 35| 22 | 39 |48 (40| 40

LIVESTOCK
Additional Info: AND
SILVER LAKE WATER DITCH CO. DOMESTIC
Decree: WALLOWA RIVER
Cert: 3157

Cert:9391 OR * 12/31/1905 IRRIGATION, 2.4 10.7|35.5|5.3(4.4|39.3 6.2(27.2] 6

LIVESTOCK
Additional Info: AND
WALLOWA VALLEY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 1 DOMESTIC
Decree: IMNAHA RIVER (F)
Cert: 9391

t Cert:48313 RR * 12/31/1893 IRRIGATION, 17 | 40 |37.5| 22 | 39 |40 |40 | 40
LIVESTOCK

itio (*H AND
SILVER LAKE WATER DITCH CO. DOMESTIC
Decree: WALLOWA RIVER '
Cert: 48313

Salgct Cert:71009 OR * 1/1/1993  LIVESTOCK *

Additional Info;

HOCKETT RANCH LIMITED LIABILITY CORP.
App: R77365

Cert: 71009

Salect Permit: S 32669 * 9/11/1967 SUPPLEMENTAL 17 |40 [37.5| 22 | 39 |40 |40 | 40
IRRIGATION
(Suppl'mtl)

- Info:
DOBBIN DITCH CO. & ASSIGNEES
App: S44050

Permit: S32669

Permit: S 38712 CN 9/20/1973 SUPPLEMENTAL CN 62 |272| 6
IRRIGATION

Additional Info: (Suppl'mtl)

RAY A HOCKETT

App: S51257

Permit: S38712

Cert:14520 OR * 5/5/1941 SUPPLEMENTAL 17 |40 [37.5( 22 | 39 |40 |40 | 40
IRRIGATION

Additional Info; (Suppl'mtl)

SILVER LAKE DITCH CO.

App: S16261

Permit: S14838

Cert: 14520

Cert:65300 OR * 9/30/1977  SUPPLEMENTAL 6.2(27.2| 6
IRRIGATION

Additional Info; (Suppl'mtl)

RAY A HOCKETT

App: S56692

Permit: S42599

Cert: 65300

Cert:9311 OR * 7/20/1915 SUPPLEMENTAL 17|40 |37.5| 22 | 39 (40|40 | 40
IRRIGATION
(Suppl'mtl)

dditional Info:
DOBBIN DITCH CO.
App: S4401
Permit: S2696
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

http://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr_platcard.aspx?ddl_meridian=0&tb_township=2&ddl ... 3/5/2015



Water Right Platcard Report Page 1 of 1

Water Rights Platcard Report

Records
Meridian: {Willamette /i Township: {2 {South V{Range: 45 iEast “1iSection: |25 Vi eril3 Search
F— i N

p
age:

= QR0
Use QIE0)
Select Cert:9397 CF RR * 7/23/1919 SUPPLEMENTAL
IRRIGATION
Additional Info; (Suppl'mtl)

WALLOWA VALLEY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 1
Decree: IMNAHA RIVER (F)

App: S6653
Permit: S5335
Cert: 9397
12
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
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Cert:9397 CF RR * Page 1 of 1

Water Right Information Query Results

iContact Information Documents view al scanned documents
* Current contact information * Decree: IMNAHA RIVER (F) document
OWNER: I* Volume-Page: 10-303
[ WALLOWA VALLEY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 1 P Signature: 5/29/1930
JOSEPH, OR 97846 b Application: S 6653

» Permit: S 5335

* Certificate: 9397 document

I Signature: 11/5/1931
I Type: Confirming Remaining

¥ Transfer(s)

Transfer | Transfer type| Status

15653 ()| Regular Approved

%V&ﬁ&)i’ Right iﬂf@l’ﬁ}&ii’i{)ﬁ [ Unable to view right in new web mapping because this water right is not currently mapped.
I View Places of Use from Water Rights in the Same Area

P View Reported Water Use

b

Status: Non-Cancelled
County: Wallowa

File Folder Location: Salem
Watermaster District: 7
Point(s) of Diversion |E]
» POD 1 - BIG SHEEP CREEK > IMNAHA RIVER

P POD 2 - LITTLE SHEEP CREEK > BIG SHEEP CREEK
Place(s) of Use  add 1rs arouping =

} Use - IRRIGATION (Primary) - 1346.1 acres; Priority Date: 7/23/1919

} Use - SUPPLEMENTAL IRRIGATION (Supplemental) - 5156.6 acres; Priority Date: 7/23/1919

Water Right Genealogy |
E-Cert:9397 OR CN

Z1-Inchoate: T 5653 CF RR (REG)

il

View Water Rights in same Family

Report Errors with Water Right Data

Return to WRIS Query

http://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr_details.aspx?snp_id=176626 3/5/2015



T-SD

Ditch Capacity Calculator — -
using Manning's Formula  $1i¢g SHEEP CRES K. POD

Data Entry (fill in underlined blanks)

Top Width = 10 feet
Bottom Width = 10 feet
Depth = 2 feet
Fall = 120 per 1000 feet of distance
Grade = 0.12 , or 12.0%
Roughness Coefficient (n) = 0.025 Mmax

Results calculated

Area of cross-section = 20 square feet
Wetted Perimeter = 14 feet
Hydraulic Radius = 1.428571
Velocity = 26.118 feet per second
Calculated Ditch Capacity = 522.4 cubic feet per second > 0.3 CFS \/

(T. order)



Type of Conduit and Description
Pipe

Cast Iron, Coated

Cast Iron, Uncoated
Wrought Iron, Galvanized
Wrought Iron, Black

Steel, Riveted and Spiral
Corrugated

Wood Stave

Neat Cement Surface
Concrete

Vitrified Sewer Pipe

Clay, Common Drainage Tile

Lined Channels

Metal, Smooth Semicircular
Metal, Corrugated

Wood, Planed

Wood, Unplaned

Neat Cement-Lined
Concrete

Cement Rubble

Vegetated, Small Channels, Shallow Depths
Bermuda Grass; Long - 13", Green

Bermuda Grass; Long - 13", Dormant
Bermuda Grass; Short - 3", Green

Bermuda Grass; Short - 3", Dormant

Unlined Channels

Earth; Straight and Uniform
Dredged

Winding and Sluggish

Stoney Bed, Weeds on Bank
Earth Bottom, Rubble Sides
Rock Cuts; Smooth and Uniform
Rock Cuts; Jagged and Irregular

Min.
0.01
0.011
0.013
0.012
0.013
0.021
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.011

0.011
0.0228
0.01
0.011
0.01
0.012
0.017

0.042
0.035
0.034
0.034

0.017
0.025
0.0225
0.025
0.028
0.025
0.035

Roughness Coefficient

Max
0.014
0.015
0.017
0.015
0.017

0.0255
0.014
0.013
0.017
0.017
0.017

0.015
0.0244
0.015
0.015
0.013
0.018
0.03

0.025
0.033
0.03
0.04
0.035
0.035
0.045



Ditch Capacity Calculator
using Manning's Formula ibl(:{ sSHeer CREECK. PP

Data Entry (fill in underlined blanks)

Top Width = 10 feet
Bottom Width = 10 feet
Depth = 2 feet
Fall = 120 per 1000 feet of distance
Grade = 0.12 , or 12.0%
Roughness Coefficient (n) = 0.017 MIN

Results calculated

Area of cross-section = 20 square feet
Wetted Perimeter = 14 feet
Hydraulic Radius = 1.428571
Velocity = 38.409 feet per second

Calculated Ditch Capacity = 768.2 cubic feetpersecond > O.T3(FS \/



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
using Manning's Formula LATTLE SHEE P crkeec. PobD

Data Entry (fill in underlined blanks) EAST SIDE ©oF HEADGATE

Top Width = 3 feet
Bottom Width = 2 feet
Depth = 2 feet
Fall = 120 per 1000 feet of distance
Grade = 0.12 ,or 12.0%
Roughness Coefficient (n) = 0.017 MIN

Results calculated

Area of cross-section = 5 square feet
Wetted Perimeter = 6.123106 feet
Hydraulic Radius = 0.816579
Velocity = 26.454 feet per second

Calculated Ditch Capacity = 132.3 cubic feet per second » ©. 71 3cFsv’



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
~ 0.035
0.034
0.034

0.017
0.025
0.0225
0.025
0.028
0.025
0.035

Max
0.014
0.015
0.017
0.015
0.017

0.0255
0.014
0.013
0.017
0.017
0.017

0.015
0.0244
0.015
0.015
0.013
0.018
0.03

0.025
0.033
0.03
0.04
0.035
0.035
0.045



Ditch Capacity Calculator
using Manning's Formula Li TTLE. SHEEP M2 LSk . POD

Data Entry (fill in underlined blanks) EAST ADE. OF HEADGHATE

Top Width = 3 feet
Bottom Width = 2 feet
Depth = 2 feet
Fall = 120 per 1000 feet of distance
Grade = 0.12 ,or 12.0%
Roughness Coefficient (n) = 0.025 MAX

Results calculated

Area of cross-section = 5 square feet
Wetted Perimeter = 6.123106 feet
Hydraulic Radius = 0.816579
Velocity = 17.989 feet per second

Calculated Ditch Capacity = 89.9 cubic feet per second > @ . 13 CFSV



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
using Manning's Formula LITTLE SHREBP RS, Pobd

Data Entry (fill in underlined blanks) 2 02 litda

Top Width = 2 feet
Bottom Width = 2 feet
Depth = 2 feet
Fall = 120 per 1000 feet of distance
Grade = 0.12 , or 12.0%
Roughness Coefficient (n) = 0.017 miINd

Results calculated

Area of cross-section = 4 square feet
Wetted Perimeter = 6 feet
Hydraulic Radius = 0.666667
Velocity = 23.108 feet per second

Calculated Ditch Capacity = 92.4 cubic feet per second > ©. T2CFS \/



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
using Manning's Formula ~ LITTLE SHWEEP CRESCK.POD

Data Entry (fill in underlined blanks) 222 D} 1¢H

Top Width = 2 feet
Bottom Width = 2 feet
Depth = 2 feet
Fall = 120 per 1000 feet of distance
Grade = 0.12, or 12.0%
Roughness Coefficient (n) = 0.025 MmaAX

Results calculated

Area of cross-section = 4 square feet
Wetted Perimeter = 6 feet
Hydraulic Radius = 0.666667
Velocity = 15.714 feet per second

Calculated Ditch Capacity = 62.9 cubic feet per second 2O.TRCFS \/



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
using Manning's Formula LATTLE SHEEP (PEsk PoD

Data Entry (fill in underlined blanks) SouTHErR Ly ‘Pﬂ-ofcﬂ:\"f
/\

Top Width = 5 feet E';?g
Bottom Width = 5 feet
Depth = 3 feet
Fall = 120 per 1000 feet of distance
Grade = 0.12, or 12.0%
Roughness Coefficient (n) = 0.017 munN

Results calculated

Area of cross-section = 15 square feet
Wetted Perimeter = 11 feet
Hydraulic Radius = 1.363636
Velocity = 37.236 feet per second

Calculated Ditch Capacity = 558.5 cubic feet per second > O, 7 R (FS \/



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
using Manning's Formula Li TTLE SHEEP CREZTK.FPo D

Data Entry (fill in underlined blanks) SOWT HERLY =MD o0F A\RD P(zoPceT\r

Top Width = 5 feet
Bottom Width = 5 feet
Depth = 3 feet
Fall = 120 per 1000 feet of distance
Grade = 0.12, or 12.0%
Roughness Coefficient (n) = 0.025 pmav

Results calculated

Area of cross-section = 15 square feet
Wetted Perimeter = 11 feet
Hydraulic Radius = 1.363636
Velocity = 25.320 feet per second

Calculated Ditch Capacity = 379.8 cubic feetpersecond > . 72 cF S \/



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
PROPOSED CERTIFICATE OF WATER RIGHT
THIS CERTIFICATE ISSUED TO

HENRY BIRD
86062 BIRD LANE
JOSEPH, OREGON 97846

confirms the right to use the waters of BIG SHEEP CREEK AND LITTLE
SHEEP CREEK AND STREAMS AND SPRINGS CROSSED BY LINE OF SHEEP CREEK
DITCH, tributaries of the IMNAHA RIVER, for IRRIGATION OF 29.0 ACRES.

This right was confirmed by decree of the Circuit Court of the State
of Oregon for WALLOWA COUNTY. The decree is of record at Salem, in
the Order Record of the WATER RESOURCES DIRECTOR, in Volume 10, at
Page 330. This portion of said decree confirmed the right to the use
of water as applied for under Application 6653, Permit 5335. The date
of priority is 1919.

The amount of water to which this right is entitled is limited to an
amount actually beneficially used and shall not exceed 0.725 CUBIC
FOOT PER SECOND, or its equivalent in case of rotation, measured at
the point of diversion from the source.

The points of diversion are located as follows:
LITTLE SHEEP CREEK - NW 1/4 NW 1/4, SECTION 9; BIG SHEEP
CREEK - NE 1/4 SE 1/4, SECTION 32; BOTH WITHIN T 4 S, R 46 E, W.M.

The amount of water used for irrigation, together with the amount
secured under any other right existing for the same lands, is limited
to ONE-FORTIETH of one cubic foot per second per acre of land
irrigated prior to July 31°° of each year and not to exceed ONE-
EIGHTIETH of once cubic foot per second per acre for the remainder of
the irrigation season.

A description of the place of use to which this right is appurtenant

is as follows: NE 1/4 NW 1/4 14.6 ACRES
SE 1/4 NW 1/4 14.4 ACRES
SECTION 5 )

TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 46 EAST, W.M.

The right to the use of the water for the above purpose is restricted
to beneficial use on the lands or place of use described and is
subject to all other conditions and limitations contained in said
decree.

T_5653 - m ‘>:‘V’»: :,‘f. e




Court—A-142— 100—-2-04,

STATE OF OREGON

COUNTY O WALLOWA

: f‘ CERTIFICATE OF WATER RIGHT

Qﬁ)iﬁ 15 tﬂ Qttlt(f}’ That WALLOWA VALLEY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No. 1,
’ a municipal corporatlon,

".' of Joseph , Stute of Oregon, has @ right Lo the use of
g Sheep Creek and Little Bheop Creck and streams an pringa orossed
tiggeghiis We Ghoep Creek Digeh, for fyagh Nga 137 ERREDINE S Ay
’ : Eioased by giﬁepog ?neleep Sreék 3£tc or %ruc% No. Re tolbtaries
BN , Jor the purpose 1rrigation~om;&8.1{(::rcs in Tract No. 13 and supplemental irri-
T ’ gation of&.s lacres in Tract No. ™R

, anrl Ihqqlaiig(vgiﬂhl‘!@m confirmed by decree of the Cirenit Court of ine State of Oregon for
; County, and the said (lr'ﬁ'u entered of record né Sclem, in the Order
Lecord of the STATE ENGINKER, in Volum(igl9 , at page s that the priority
of the right thereby confivmed dates from

thad the wmount of waley to which sueh right is enlitled, for the purposes ufrg'&:s'ag.l L Jinedted go @
: : . & : SO ¥R EE° GRe
o F i hen ey i L WeP B Mol BRLGEE July S1st of each year

and not te exceed one-eightieth of one cubic foot per second per acre for the
remainder of the irrigation season.
‘ A deseription of e lunds irrigated wunder such right, and to which the water is appurlenant

(o, if Jor other prrposes, the place where such water is put to beneficial use), is as follows:

19.2 acres in NEJiﬂEl 39.0 acres in SE
3,8 acres in SE;NEg, 6.4 acres in N 1
Section %5, 41,0 acres in NE’tS
T, 2 S.p Ra 45 E.W.M. 54,9 acres in NW:SE
24,3 acres in SWIS
10.8 acres in SW%NE} Section 103
19.0 acres in KW N?l% 1.6 acres in SERVEL
14.7 acres in SEINW, 39,8 acres in NW: Nﬂi
12,0 acres in NW. SE% 88,8 acres in SWiNYE
14.3 acres in SWiSE: 38.0 acres in SE% 3
0.7 acre in SE,;SE%, 36.2 acres in NE%?;,%
Section 303 42.0 neres in NWgSWH;
2.6 acres in minz% Secticn 113
5.8 acres in NWNE 5.0 acres in m%rmé
25,2 acres in swim% 16.0 acres in SWiNE
8,2 acres in S%NE $ 39,8 acres in NEZHW
6.2 acres in NEGNW: 40.0 acres in KwiNW
6.0 acres in NWZNW 38.2 acres in S‘-‘Vim@:
, 34,0 acres in Sﬁ%ﬂﬁ% 40.0 acres in SEiNWi;
17.4 acres in SEiHW» H 40,0 acres in NE Sﬁi
11.0 acres in SW; 16.4 acres in nmiswi \
. 31.0 acres in 18.2 acres in S SW?‘; \/
34,0 acres in SW: 23.4 acres in SE& \>\ -
23,0 acres in SE; Sﬂi; 8.0 acres in GSEi‘ N )
12.2 acres in SE Section 14; vh
34.8 acres in NWASE 39.6 acres in NEMWEL A
X 34,0 acres in swis 26,0 acres in NW NEi
1.0 acre in SEZSEZ; 38.0 acres in 4N'Ei
Section 31, $8.0 acres in SE%-NEi;
T. 2 S.p R. 46 Eo,WM. 40.0 acres in gﬁsz—i
34,8 acres in SEi
16.0 acres in NEINE} 4,8 acres in sw?;smi
%9.0 acres in NWLNE 18.0 scres in SE;CER,
40,0 acres in SW%HE% Sectica 153
T. 3 S., R. 45 E.,W.M.

TRACT NO, 2
2.4 acres in NEZHW:, 5.5 acres in gﬁb
10.7 acres in SEi 4.4 acres in io
35,5 acres in NE,‘SW% 39,3 acrea in SEzSW33




Puge, 4.

o

o

TRACT NO, f-continued. E
32,4 acroa in NWRIV] $8.2 acres in NE}GW: ‘
3l.2 acres in S'ﬂ,’\tNW 38.0 acres in NW‘}SW ‘
37.8 meres in NW"SWi 38.2 acres in S‘Nis %

40,0 acres in S SW% 38,2 acros in SE;*S i;

20.1 acres in SELSW 40.4 acres in NEySE:

Section 5% 29,0 acros in NWi-SE:‘

11.0 acres in SWiSEg,

19.8 acres in NE,}:NE'@- Saction 7;
34,6 acres in ﬂw-.irmi

4.0 mcres in SWANEL 22.4 acres in NWiNW},

42,0 acres in SE?NE,’:‘ Section B;

19,0 acres in N ﬂiﬂwl‘
28,0 acres in NW.{NW 23.2 aores in NW%NE.‘:
24.4 acres in SW’;NW:{ 5.2 acres in SW,-NE:E
11.8 acres in SE:NW: 24,8 acres in NE,iNW
27.6 acres in NE; SW} 38.0 acres in NWini;
40.0 acres in NW SW}‘ 38,0 anores in SW,J&ﬂ'i‘1
29,0 acres in SHISW 13.0 ascres in SENW,
37.0 acres in Sg.% H 20.2 ecgres in NE;%S 1
%6.4 acres in NE,iSEg 7.0 acres in NW: swi
%B8.4 acres in swisl: 26,2 acres in SW;S i
4 »

59.4 acres in SE

2
iy 11.8 acres in SE%SW H
Ssction 63 1,6

acres in NW;SEg,
Section 183

£9.0 acres in NWINEX T. 3 S., R. 46 E., W. M.

33,0 acres in SWNEL

37.0 acres in NE:‘;NW-.I‘ ( " 2 .
39,2 acres in NA NW: NOTE: Lands in the NEg and 3EZ Szc. 1 & 8ks
59,0 acres in sw‘rm% Sec.12; EX NE} Sec. 13,T. 2 S.,.R. 45 Ef;m shord
38,0 acros in SE;NW:; NW: and SW} Sec. 7, T. 3 S., R. 46 E., :

hava vested rights from McCully Creek
and cre fuvnished with a supplementul
supply through the [istrict agystem.)

And said right shall be subject to all other conditions and limitations

ccntained ?'u said decrze. o . .
The right to the use of the water for trrigation purposes is restricted to the lands or place
of use herein desertbed.

WITNIISS the stignature of the State IMngineer,

affixed this Sth day

o November 192/ 7y

ClAS .E« STRICKLIN

g P gxgy
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Pago 8- Cert.No. 9'649

TRAGT NO,p-continued.

6.2 acros in NW'SE 24,0 acrow Ln MR
27.2 acres In SWASE} 40,0 ncres in SElakh
6.0 acres in SEXSHY, Section m~
uectit’)n 25; %9.6 acres in NEMIE
24,0 acres in SWhgvL 78.8 acres in NWL\]LI
57.4 acroa in SE{SE} 9.6 acres ln Sil NI
Sectlon #5; 38.0 acres in SEINED
To 2 8¢y Ry 45 Euy WM, 8.0 ucres in NE{NW
404 acres in OW JW?
15.0 scres in NN 38.0 ncrew in SE?‘SW%
40.0 acros in NW%HE * 40.0 acres in NF.,{-E—'.I“:I
40.0 acres in SWINE; 40.0 acras in MW
56.8 aexrcs in ~ D“VE 6.4 ncres in uNJ ‘)E
34,8 acres irn NE%I‘V" 5G.4 acres in SF )h’
1.3 acres in S, mvi Section 11;
88.0 acres in 8 é‘ #8.4 acros in NEXID:
45.0 acres in N (w 58.0 acres in NWHNE!
52.0 acres in m?lswt 40.0 scres in SWINEL
39,0 scres in SWGES 8.8 acres in SE{NF;:
42.0 acres in SEI%, 40.0 acres in NEf
40.0 acres in NE; uT% 40.0 acres in N f”VT
10.0 acres in NW-¥S'E,24 41.4 acros in S¥* W -
9.2 acres in SW%SE"‘ 40.0 acres in SB® NW‘{‘
9.0 acres in bE4SE( £0.0 acres in NI:_"SW
Seetion 5, 59.6 acres in NWiSW}
Te 2 Sey Red3 E,,W.E, 8.0 acres in Sf]\uW%
. - 40.0 acres in SEXSH>;
30.0 acres in NF UE 40.0 acras in HEiDEt
41.0 acrea in NWINE: 10.0 acres In NWASEL
12.0 acres in SWHE: 0.0 acres in SWESEL
42.0 acres in SE::{NEi’ 40,3 acres in SELSE:
43.6 acres in NE}.HW‘i Section 12;
99.% acres in NWUW . aE el
41.0 acres in SHim] S bores In A
45.0 acres in SERNN 56.0 acres in SEVIE!
44.0 acres in NE-iSW{ 8.0 aeros in r\"‘T‘Jr..
40,0 acres in I‘IW?L.‘SY-J%t -;0.0 sores in \bevw_
40.0 acros in SHySH: 10.€ aores in m?..ﬁ
43,0 acres in SE4_SW-,{ "f8.0 cores in S¥lng!
42,0 acras in NEySE: :7:0 ccres in bh“”’“‘
41.6 acres in NW;SE} 37.8 acres in NELSW
40.3 acres in s.'é-szf 16.8 acres in ;m*sw
40.0 acres in SE;SE:, 1:2 acres in SRISH
Section 1; 8.2 neres in sEbs uli
40.0 zeres in RESWE® 40,0 acrms in NI} SE!
40.0 acres in NW"‘JZ 8.0 acres in NWLSEL
42.0 acrcs in SEIRE ?0.8 acres in SRSEg
41.0 acres in s~irml 17.6 acres in SESSEL;
28.0 acres in VE"'W“ Section 13;
4.0 acres in NWHIW
38.4 acres in S‘élr*w 3).0 acres in NL}-I\E‘
28.6 acres in bEz‘r‘ 23,8 acres in m" NI—
29.0 acres in NEISW: 20,0 acres in :
8.2 acres in Ie'r?iSW‘ £1.4 acres in S
40,0 acres in SW b‘ﬁ*— 37.0 acres in
29,0 acres in bE;o T 12.4 acres
42,0 acres in NE3E: 5.0 mcres in S"floFL
42.0 acres in NWSE: 12.0 acres in SE’LDE'-
40.0 acrec in SW:SE OQJT: Section 14~
40,0 acres in u.ﬂuE- T. 3 8., R. 45 B. W, M.
Section 23
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Court—A-442—100— 2-26,

STATE OF OREGON

COUNTY OF

WALLOWA

CERTIFICATE OF WATER RIGHT

This is to Certifp, riu

of - Joseph , State of

Big ‘Sheep
YL Yo fioee grapk Digen,
for the purpose a{“
gation of §,

irrigation-of 1,846,

County, and the
Record of the STATE ENGINEER, in Volum
of the right thereby confirmed dates from

that the amounl of water to which such right i8 entitled, for the puiposes af
“B8BYC FABY DU USSR B Lord WP YERY Critga el Bk s i

and not to exceed one-eightieth of one

remainder of the irrigatiom season.

A description of the lands irrigated under-such right, and to which the «cater is-appurtenant

k" Blook For Bract
. 1 in

«8 acres in Tract No. 2. ¢
and lhmiyht has been confirmed by decree of the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for
: said d('ﬁe entered of rec ord_ué Sclem, in the Order
;. that the priority

acres

4919

has a right to the use of

springs crosse:
Big Sheep Creek and tributaries

No. 2.

, at pagc

WALLOWA VALLEY IMPROVEMENT DIS
. a municipal 6o
Oregon,

Creek and Little Gheep Creek and streams and

rporation,

YR ot ae sl b8 &hle
_ July Ilst of each year
cubic foot per second per acre for the

TRICT No. 1,

(or, if for-other puirposes, the place where such water is put to bencficial use), is as follows: -

19,2 acres in

9.8 acres in NES,
Section 25,

T. 2 8., R, 45 E.W.N,

10,8 acres in
19,0 acres in
14.7 acres in
12.0 acres in
14,5 acres in

0.7

20@?2“?3

~Oo0ONMMMO R

T

5
o
FEEEEEEERREEEE

BgE
e o o
000
.§§
iii

12,2 acres in
84
; .7

o

oo
1
EEE

SR$;
Sectioa 8,
T. 2 8., R. 46 E,,W.N,

16.0 acres in '
£3.0 acres in

=
)/

$9.0 acres
6.4 acres
41.0 acres

54.9 acres

- 24,8 acres

‘1.6 acres
89,8 acres
58.8 acres

88.0 .c’.. 5

58.2 acres
. 42,0 acres

§.0 acres
-16,0 acres
$9.8 acres
40.0 acres
58,2 acres
40.0 acres
40.0 acres
16.4 acres
18.2 acres
28.4 acres

8.0 acres

39.68 acres
28,0 acres
88,0 acres
58.0 acres
40,0 acres
4.8 acres
4.8 acres
18.0 acres

in

in

ia

in

in
_Sectioa 10;
in

in

in

in 3
in .
in

Section 11;
in 2
in

in

in

in

in S ’
in

in

in § b
in >
in SWHSES
Section 14;
in

in NW

in Swimc}
in 3
in

in

in

in SEE,.
Section 15;

T. 5 5., R, 45 E, 0.4,

5.5 acres in
4.4 acres in
£9.5 acres in

3,

|
|
i
l
I
!
|
|
|
|

|

Tract No. 13 and supplemental 11-r-i.-i




82,4 acres

in ‘1 £8.2 acres in :353 e
1.2 acres in SWiN 8.0 acres in S : 3
57.8 scres in %8.2 acres in s-%su} :
40,0 acres in 58,2 acres in SE’SWi; 5
20,1 acres in SEg 40.4 acres in NE:SE: 4
Section 5; 29,0 scres in NW:
' 11.0 acres in SW ’ b
19.8 acres in : ' Section 7; :
- 54,6 acres in | = 3
4,0 acres in 22,4 acres in NWiNW}, {
42,0 acres in Sectiom 83
19,0 acres in N :
28,0 acres in 23.2 acres in NWNE:
24,4 acres in SW 8.2 acres in SI-NL{
11.8 acres in SEW 24,8 acres in :3:'-1
27,8 acres in :ﬁ 88.0 acres in $
40,0 acres in 38,0 acres in S!i
59,0 acres in 19,0 acres in
57,0 acres in H 20,2 seres im
58.4 acres in _ 59.0 acres in
58.4 acres in 28,2 acres in
- 59.4 acres in 11.8 acres in ﬁ ]
Section €3 1.6 acres ia A
- Section 183
- 59.0 acres in WW T. 5 S., R, 46 E,, W, ¥,
39.0 acres in SW 3 : S : :
57.0 acres in NEZ ( : - : = _ : :
89,2 acres in NW NOTE: Lands in the and Sec. 1 b & shsu}
29,0 acres in swm Sec.12; I3 NE} Sec, 18,T, % S.,. K. 45 ‘:'n}
'88.0 acres in SEINW; ‘WW} and SW} Sec. 7, T. 8 S., R. 48 E,,

have vested rights from NMcOully Creek
and are furnished with a supplementul
supply through the [istrict system.)

And said right shall be subject to all other conditions amd limitations

cm%’ig’gg it touttg ﬁ!"&eﬁfw ‘water for trrigation

of use herein deseribed.

Recorded in State Rrr_‘ol'd of Water Right Certificates, l'olume: 9 , puge 9597

purposes is restricted to the lands or place

- WITNESS !he.m'ynalure of the State Fngineer,

affized this ste > day

°f  November P e o\

©  CHASJELSTRICKLIN. -~ = =
State Enginecr.




\Fzom” land s

RECEIVED

weve \OUJ' o NOTICE OF COMPLETION OF CHANGE IN
IOCHC‘QEJ\\ ol u'se?? place of use of water W JUL - 71986
Crroe” = point of diversion of water ATER ESOURCES DEPT
YED . use heretofore made of water B REGO
: Under the Terms of TRANSFER APPLICATION 5653
I, /L/E(V R/ /? ,-‘ @) , USED the water as provided by the

7 (print name)

order of the Water Resources Director approving said water right transfer application
sy__ Dot | Ty~
Description of the land on which [ use water: B s S e NE

Il s e e D B A SEcfloW e
Tsigs Rl e AL A, A R

(date) (signa/tu\lie) 0 ,
J‘uL/ o R oLl Botise  Joseph OFF
(ad’dress) ‘ ‘5&%‘2’ s

(Mail to the Water Resources Department, Salem, Oregon 97310)

9163A
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

K

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

By Decree of the Circuit Court for Wallowa County, Oregon, entered November 3, 1930,
In the Matter of the Determination of the Relative Rights to the Use of the Waters of
Imnaha River and Its Tributaries, a water right was established in the name of Wallowa
Valley Improvement District No. 1, tabulated in Volume 10, page 330, Order Record of
the Water Resources Director, for use of not to exceed one-fortieth cubic foot per second
per acre of land irrigated prior to July 31 of each year and not to exceed one-eightieth
cubic foot per second per acre irrigated for the remainder of the irrigation season, from
Big Sheep Creek, Little Sheep Creek and streams and springs crossed by line of Sheep
Creek Ditch for irrigation of, among other lands, a certain 19.2 acres in NE 1/4 NE 1/4
and 9.8 acres in SE 1/4 NE 1/4, Section 25, Township 2 South, Range 45 East, WM. This
portion of said decree confirmed the right to the use of water as applied for under
Application 6653, Permit 5335. Said right has a date of priority of 1919, as evidenced by
the certificate recorded at page 9397, Volume 9, State Record of Water Right
Certificates.

Water for the said right is diverted from Big Sheep Creek from a point located South 72
degrees West, 681 feet from the East Quarter Corner of Sectlon 32, being within the
NE 1/4 SE 1/4 of Section 32, Township 4 South, Range 46 Eas/t,/ WM; and from Little
Sheep Creek from a point located South 81 degrees 7 minutes East, 138 feet from the
Northwest Corner of Section 9, being within the NW 1/4 NW 1/4 of Section 9,
Township 4 South, Range 46 East, WM.

The applicant herein, with the consent of the owner of the lands above described, proposes
to change the place of use therefrom to irrigation of 16.3 acres in NE 1/4 NW 1/4 and
12.7 acres in SE 1/4 NW 1/4 of Section 5, Township. 3 South, Range 46 East, WM.

Robert W. DeBow, Watermaster, has filed a statement to the effect that the proposed
change in place of use may be made without injury to existing rights.

Volume 39, page 283
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
devices: ’

That the diversion works shall includé an in-line flow meter, a weir,
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
on or before October 1, 1986.

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

(2Ll 7

WILLIAM H. Y G,
Director

NOTE: The approval of a water right transfer application does not confirm the status
of the right in regard to the provisions.of ORS 540.610 pertaining to forfeiture
or abandonment.

2475A
9529C
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BEFORE THE WATER RESOURCES DIRECTOR OF OREGON

WALLOWA COUNTY /o (ake

d

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF )
JHENRY BIRD FOR APPROVAL OF A
CHANGE IN PLACE OF USE OF WATER

ORDER APPROVING
TRANSFER 5653

N

On June 3, 1985, an application was filed in the office of the Water Resources Director
by Henry Bird for approval of a change in place of use of water from Big Sheep Creek,
Little Sheep Creek and streams and springs crossed by line of Sheep Creek Ditch, pursuant
to the provisions of ORS 548,510 tc 540.530.

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
per acre of land irrigated prior to July 31 of each year and not to exceed one- eightieth
cubic foot per second per acre irrigated for the remainder of the irrigation season, from
.~ Big Sheep Creek, Little Sheep Creek and streams and springs crossed by line of Sheep
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
degrees West_, 681 feet from the East Quarter Corner of Section 32, being within the
INE 1/4 5E 1/4 of Section 32, Township 4 South, Range 46 East, WM; and from Little
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

4
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No objections having been filed and it appearing that the proposed change in place of use
may be made without injury to existing rights, the application should ke approved.

NOW, THEREFORE, it hereby is ORDERED that the proposed change in place of use is
approved, without loss of priority. ‘

It is FURTHER ORDERED that the following provisions shall be effective when in the

judgment of the Watermaster it becomes necessary to install headgates and measuring
devices:

That the diversion works shall include an in-line flow meter, a weir,
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

Ly

WILLIAM H. Y G, /
Director

NOTE: The approval of a water right transfer application does not confirm the status

of the right in regard to the provisions of ORS 540.610 pertaining to forfeiture
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
Ejg%__hfggp__C;ee_k, Little Sheep Creek and streams and springs crossed by line of Sheep

reek Ditch for irrigation of, among other lands, a certain 19.2 acres in NE 1/4 NE 1/4
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
NE 1/4 SE 1/4 of Section 32, Township 4 South, Range lﬁ_é’Egs/t) WM; and from Little
Sheep Creek from a point located South 81 degrees 7 minutes East, 138 feet from the
Northwest Corner of Section 9, being within the NW 1/4 NW 1/4 of Section 9,
Township 4 South, Range 46 East, WM.

The applfcant herein, with the consent of the owner of the lands above described, proposes
to change the place of use therefrom@irrigetion of 16.3 acres in_NE 1/4 NW 1/4 and
12.7 acres in SE 1/4 NW 1/4 of Section 5, Township. 37South, Range 46 East, WM.
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

(2 leirry

WILLIAM H. Y Gm
Director

NOTE: The approval of a water right transfer application does not confirm the status
of the right in regard to the provisions-of ORS 540.610 pertaining to forfeiture
or abandonment.
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Court—A-442— 100— 2-2¢,

STATE OF OREGON FE

" ' : COUNTY OF  WALLOWA

,. - CERTIFICATE OF WATER RIGHT

(e f 1 WALLOWA VALLEY IMPROVEMENT DISTXICT No. 1
This is to Certify, ri. popent ey v
"' . of ‘ :O”]ﬂl orqm' . . has a ri_q_ht tothe wse of

Umm.‘ ‘g Big Sheep Creek and Little Ghesp Creek and streams and s

&::p D’-m prings crosse:

] i ‘krﬂtz.fgrugf-aél "B’{g ?hoep Creek and tributaries
for the purpose of irrigation-of 1,846.1 acres in Tract No. 13 end supplemental irri-
gation of 5,156.6 acres in Tract Neo. 2, ' :
an MW{{/M hag been confirmed by decree of the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon jor
» ) County, and the said (l('ﬁ'e entered of rt:mrd_ué Salewm, in the Order
Record of the STATE ENGINEER, in Volumigl9 , at pagc ©othat the. priority
o) of the right thereby confirmed dates from i

, State of

.'.’_

" that the amount of water to which such right i8 entitled, for the puiposes a/:ﬁsri‘rl { i{ Led do e
: : Ly «h right is eutitled, s O Qe W AL i
: “BAKEE FUSLphY SABHA P L e Y Tt Bk sh s July 51st of each year
'.‘ , and not to exceed one-eightieth of one cubie foot per second per acre for the
. : . remainder of the irrigatiom season. : -

A description of the lands irrigated under such right, and to which the wcater is appurtenant
(or, if for other purposes, the place where such water is put to bencficial use), is as follows: -

19,2 acres in m ‘ \ 39.0 acres {n’
9.8 acres in NES, 8.4 acres in
Section 25, / 41.0 acres in
T. 2 80’ Rs 48 !o'a.. 34,9 acres in
: i 24,5 acres in )
10,6 acres in Sectioa 103
19.0 acres in 1.6 acres in
14.7 acres in 89,8 acres in
. : 12,0 acres in 58,8 acres in
: 14,5 acres in 88.0 acres in s
0,7 acre im » 38,2 acres in .
: 8ection 30; . 42,0 acres in ,
2.6 acres in NEINE : Section 11;
. $.8 acres in §.0 acres in
’ _ 25,2 acres in SWINE 16,0 acres in
: 8.2 acres ia § > J N 89.8 acres in
6.2 acres in : 40.0 acres in
8.0 acres in 38,2 acres in
84,0 acres in & 40.0 acres in
17.4 acres in 8 3 40.0 acres in
11.0 acres in 16.4 acres in
, ) . 510 acres in 18.2 acres in
: - 84,0 acres in § _ 28,4 acres in
28,0 ecres ia S 3 ) 8.0 acres in )
12.2 acres in Sectioa 14;
84.8 acres in . 39.8 acres in
. 84.0 acres in § 28,0 acres in EW
1,0 escre in 8E; 88,0 acres in
Secticn 31, 58,0 acres in ]
T. 2 S.p R, 468 E,,W.N, 40,0 acres in
. ' 3 84.8 acres in )
16,0 acres in 4.8 acres in
£3,0 acres in ﬁ 18.0 acres in SES ;.
40,0 acres in .. . Sectiom 15;
r : T. 8 S., R. 45 E,,W.i,

JRACT MO, 2 ‘
2.4 acres in ’
10.7 acres in
“a‘ acres in

5.5 acres in
, 4.4 acres in
£9.5 acres in




s L

7

82,4
1.2
87.8
40,0
20,1

53,0
57,0
56.4
88.4
9.4

9.0
33.0
57,0
83,2
9.0
88.0

TRACT HO, R-continued.

acres
acres
acres
acres
acres

acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres

acres
acres
acres
acres
agcres

in WWhT 'il- £8,2 acres in :I:io 3 W/
in SWiN 88.0 acres in NWisWh
in 38,2 acres in S'%SI}
in 88,2 acres in SEgSWi;
in SEg 40,4 acres in NE;SEY
Section 5; 29,0 acres in -

11.0 acres in SI}S ,
in NEINE: ’ Section 7;
in
in 5W; 22,4 acres in NWINW},
in SEIRE? Section 83
in N
in N . 28,2 acrea in Nlin‘:
in SW 8,2 acres in SW:NE
in SEZNW 24,8 acres in mi
i.n:ﬁ 88,0 acres in § 4]
in 38,0 acres in 3W;
in 19,0 acres in SE
in 5 20,2 eeres im NES!
in NE ) %3.0 acres in S
in 28,2 acres in
in SE - 11.8 acres in .Ssi 3
Section €3 1.6 ecres ia »

Section 18g

in WWh T. 5 S., R. 46 E., W. M,
in S ) s
n el (rore W and 2} Sec. 1, |
in NW NOTE: Lands im the NER and Sece 1 &
in swg:i Sec.12; E3 NE} Sec, 15,T. £ S.,.H. 45 zf;m shoud
in SE3NWE; WW} and SW) Sec. 7, T. 8 S., R. 48 E,,

have vested rights from McOully Creek
and are fuvnished with a scupplementul
supply through the Listrict gystem.)

And seid right shall be subject to all other conditions nnd limitations

e fnt%,ged

of use lherein described.

ded in State Record of Water Right Certificates, Volume

d decrze. ., . .
ng;f?to the use of ﬁw'water for srrigation purposes is restricted to the lands or place

" WITNESS the sighature of the State Fngineer,

affired this Sth day

°f/ November 92/ 5y

_ CHAS.ELSTRICRLIN

Stute E;Oyim:r o

9 MY gser -
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Plat Card Report Page 1 of 1
i . . Page
Plat Card RCpOI't for: T ownship: 3S, Range: 46E Section: 5
NE NW SW SE
.. . . Status Gov't
}Appllcahon Permit |(Certificate)l | 1 NE NW SW SE NE NwW SW SE NE NW SW SE NE NW SW SE Lot
D9391 | 9391 32400 || 31.200 37.800 [ 40000 | 20.100
- I* I* I* I* I*
12311905 * :
D397 || 9397 || Cneld 32.400 || 31.200 37.800 || 40.000 || 20.100
) 6 | 1) S6) || 186 || 36
12/31/1919 * _ Cncld Cncld Cncld Cncld Cncld
§2743 || S1448 || 2439 18.000 || 40.000 10.000 | 40.000 | 40.000 | 15.000
1811913 - S || 1S 56 || 86) || 36 [ 1500
T5653 || CD9397 16300 || 32400 || 31.200 [ 12.700 37.800 || 40.000 [ 20.100
L1919 R 86 || 16 R 56 || 86 || 86
R 76703 |[R 101837]] 70626 | cncld
LV
1/1/1993 i Cneld
R 76703 ||[R 101837] 75047
1/1/1993 * ) LV
Go to 385, 46E, 5 page: 1 Return to Plat Card Searct

NOTE: Please read the disclaimer before using this information.
Frequently asked questions and the abbreviations (water use codes) noted above are discussed in our Plat Card FAQ.

http://deschutes.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/platcard/DisplayPlatCardReport.asp 6/17/2002
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RECEIVED

NOTICE OF COMPLETION OF CHANGE IN

place of use of water IOTE o o
point of diversion of water " mogzggg DEPT
¥ [y dn ™

use heretofore made of water
Under the Terms of TRANSFER APPLICATION 5653

, [1EW RY/ 5 ; w© ) , USED the water as provided by the
print name ' '

order of the Water Resources Director approving said water right transfer application

BY Q?_ (i Z , 19
Description of the land on which T use water: /9.

. L Q D 4 ( P ] oW D—S
7;.___2_,4_——%& LW M. Rl )

signature) 7 J

| ( |
'uL/ 2. % . ). Bo oS E L

(address)
(Mail to the Water Resources Department, Salem, Oregon 97310)

9163A
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Lf«; 11713
Joseph, Oregon
April 19, 1995
Wtermaster
1995 3rd St _
: : : EPT.
Baker City, Oregon ﬂ?ﬁ%’}’&&éﬁ:ﬁ

Attention: Carrie Jones
Dear Ms, Jones:

This is to explain the problem concerning the Henry Bird water right,
T-5653, This property has been irrigated for many years with the under-
standing it had a water right. Until recently the water assessment tax
was handled by the county through the assessors office. I hawe a copy of
the assessment roll for 1973-7L showing that the NE% of the NW% Sec 5 had
17 right complete acres, and the SE¥% of $he NW% of Sec 5 had 17 complete
right acres,

The main canal lays on the side of the hill and the Bird oroperty is on
the high side. Where the canal does run next to the Bird proverty i§ is
6' below the surface of the land on the east side, so vart of the water
has to be brought in from the old ditch on the south end of the oroperty.

In 1993 the two other directors and myself met with Henry Bird and he

told us he was putting in a sprinkler system and we did not have to be
concerned about getting water out of the canal, However, if he irrigates by
flood system, part of the water will still have to come from the old ditch
at the south end.

I talked to Jack Burris and he told me that from the highway south to
the upper end of the water right was 1500', I am putting in a 1" steel
vipe painted red,at the 1500' point. Henry Bird will be noticied he is
net to irrigate above or south of that point.

Sincerely, [
e _ t B \iz»

Cleve W, Copoin
Director, Wallowa Valley Improvement Dist. #1
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T—5553 f""

Application for Transfer of 'Wé:-teij‘},,‘“

To the WATER RESOURCES DIRECTOR OF OREGON:

T - . A SO OU OO
S (Name of ;pplic ant) | . b ndl ¢ Jeia T
OF oo BB L BOX 400 ey e Joseph ,
(Mailing address) (City)
State of ..Oregon ... sl 97846 , Jh%2-2753 . do hereby make application for change

(Zip Code) (Phone number)

Place of use

(In point of diversion; place of use; use heretofore made of the water)

No. Wallowa Valley Improvement District No. 1

1. Is the water right recorded in your name?

o (If not, give name)
2. Was your water right determined by Decree of Couit? "'&gg'i\};j"' If so, give title of d‘proceedings
bl e o W_f/..‘Z..Z.fi‘?.’l:...’?f.‘.'f;{ ..... /1 -32173°  number of certificate % ......................
3. Was your water right acquired by Water Right Permit? . ... (;—ESS?,OS;_E&;_/?/.Q ...... If so, give number
of permit ... 3 1 | Number of certificate ............ 9397..........

NOTE: If the entire right of record is not directly involved in the requested change, only that part
of the right that is directly involved should be considered in answering the balance of the
questions on this form.

Big Sheep Creek and Little Sheep Creek and steeams and

5. What is the date of priority of your water right? ...... i ay SO e T
See Remarks
6. The authorized point of diversion is located ..........._... i A and ... ... it R IN from the ...
(N. or S.) (E. or W.)
corner of ... being within the .......... Bal .t 14 of Section ................ 1y N S - R o W. M,

(No. N. or S.) .(No. E.'or W.)
. Wallowa Valley Improvement
in the county of . ... The name of the ditch used iSpigtpietNoy-gmmrrrrmmmeememrmmemeees

NOTE: Answer question if the application is for change in point of diversion.

- 7. The proposed point of diversion is located ............ o and ... i< NN from the ...........

corner of ... being within the ....... /A V4 of Section ............... T e c— R, . W. M,

(No. N. or S.) (No. E. or W.)

Form 690-4-0 1-77 SP*33064-690



8. The use to which the water is applied is

(Irrigation, Mining, Power, Manufacturing, etc.)

Location of area irrigated, or place of use if other than irrigation:

Range
Township E. or W. of
North or South Willamette Meridian Section List 14-14 of Section Number Acres To Be Irrigated
1 g 3] NI,
25 Lsg 25 NEUNE}: 19.2
TV
SERNER 9.8
y o P S
L& s / TS A

(If more space required, attach separate sheet)

(If not ow;ner, explain your interest)

9. Are you the legal owner of the above described lands?

10. To your knowledge, has any portion of the water right above described undergone a period of five

or more consecutive years of nonuse?
(Yes or No)

NOTE: Answer questions 11, 12 and 13 if application is for change in use or place of use.

11. Are the lands from which you propose to transfer your water right free of all encumbrances, in-

cluding taxes, mortgages, liens, etc.? .....: Qe
(Answer Yes or No)

12. If not, give below a description of existing encumbrances:

HELD BY AMOUNT

NATURE OF ENCUMBRANCE

o
Y
n
f<#
e}
D
—d

Mortgage Federal Land Bank

13. The use to which the water is to be applied is

(Irrigation, power, mining, manufacturing, domestic supplies, etc.)

Location of area to be irrigated, or place of use if other than irrigation:

Range
Township E. or W. of
North or South Willamette Meridian Section List 14-14 of Section Number Acres To Be Irrigated
3 o NTEY/ ATLI Y,
33 L6R 5 NEANW 16.3
O UNWY > 7
SEENWY Zef
L4

(If more space required, attach separate sheet)




15. Construction work will be completed on or before ..June 1. 1985

16. The water will be completely applied to the proposed use on or before ..June 71s 1985

NOTE: THIS APPLICATION MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A MAP OR MAPS SHOWING THE

BEFORE AND AFTER LOCATIONS OF THE POINT OF DIVERSION AND/OR PLACE OF
USE, AS THE CASE MAY BE.

AFFIDAVIT OF APPLICANT

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ ., the applicant herein, being
first duly sworn, depose and say that I have read the above and foregoing application for transfer of water
right; that I know the contents thereof and that the statements therein made are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge and belief.

_________ %/4/&

[Notarial Seal]

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON







378-3066

July 9, 1986

Henry Bird

Route 1, Box 150

Joseph, OR 97846

Dear Mr, Bird:
REFERENCE: File T-5653

Your Notice of Completion for Water Right Trensfer T-5653, for &8 change in
place of use of water from Big Sheep Creek, Little Sheep Creek, et al, has been
received.

A survey will be made at a later date, and a Certificete of Viater Right issuved
covering the actual use of water. (In case of irrigation, any lands described in

the order that have not been irrigeted will be sutometically eliminated from
the water right.)

In the mesntime, the order will be evidence of the water right in guestion as
long as the authorized beneficial use of water is continued.

Sincerely,

SAMUEL R, ALLISON
Transfer Section

SR Aswpc
cct Robert W. DeBow, Weatermaster, District 7

0331 /K
55310




Water Resources Department

' MILL CREEK OFFICE PARK
vIeTOR ATV 555 13th STREET N.E., SALEM, OREGON 97310 PHONE 378-3066

GOVERNOR

August 22, 1985

Henry Bird
Rtl, Box 150
Joseph, Oregon 97846

Dear Mr. Bird:
REFERENCE: File T-5653

Enclosed is a certified copy of the order approving water
right Transfer T-5653, per your request.

Sincerely

S L el

Samuel R. Allison
Supervisor
Transfer Section



378-3066

August 8, 1985

Henry Bird

Route |, Box 150
Joseph, OR 97846
Dear Mp, Birds:

REFERENCE: File T-5653

Enclosed is a copy of the order approving your water right transfer
applications

A time to complete the transfer is given in the order. A form for reporting
completion is enclosed for your convenience.

YOU SHOULD GIVE PARTICULAR ATTENTION TO THE TIME LIMIT. The

water right for any portion of the authorized change in use or change in place
of use NOT carried cut within the time allowed will be lost.

An extension of the time limit can be allowed only upon a showing that
diligent effort has been made to complete the actual change within the time
allowed.

If you require a certified copy of this order for business purposes, one will be
sent upon request.

A survey will be made after the completion date to determine the actual
amount of water used. '

Sincerely,

SAMUEL R, ALLISOM
Supervisor

Transfer Section

SR Aswpe

enclosures

cc: Robert W. DeBow, Watermaster, District 7

0331/C
9868C
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RECE'VE:& /M &ﬁ

AUG1 91985

WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON




RE

‘o
o ;5‘13

Federal Land Bank Association of La Grande v, 1:; no-o - MBS
P. O. Box 950, Island City Highway SO | AND BAN
La Grande, Oregon 97850 ~Lioviint

Telephone (503) 963-5831

KENNETH M. ERREND, Manager
JOE COLVIN, Assistant Manager

July 19, 1985

Robert DeBow

Watermaster District #7
Box 160

Enterprise, Oregon 97828

Dear Bob:

This is a response to your letter regarding transfer #5653,

We have no objection to the transfer of 29 acres of water under
certificate #9397 with a priority date of 1919 located in the E1/2
NE1/4 Section 25, Township 25, Range 45 East.

Sincerely,

Joe Colvin
Assistant Manager

JC/jao

M CRp

Se O
&
Lo

SERVING UNION, BAKER, WALLOWA COUNTIES




TO:

FROM:

STATE OF OREGON INTEROFFICE MEMO

Fed. Lend Bank Assec. DATE: 24 June 1985

CnaGON
Beb DeBew
Watermaster Dist. #7

suBJecT: Trans fer #5653

1-125.1387

An applicetien has been recieved by the Water Resources Dept. in the name of
Henry Bird fer the transfer ef seme 29 acres ef land that has been irrigated
from the waters of Little Sheep Crk., Big Sheep Crk. and tributaries ef the
Wellewa Improvement District Canal, This water right was granted by the Decree
of Circuit Court under certificate #9397 with a priority date ef 1919.

Mr. Bird has been given permissien by Gardner Locke, whe is purchasing the land,
te transfer these lands lecated in section 25, Tewnship 25. Range 45E. te lands
oewned by himself in sectien 5, Tewnship 35. Range 46E. The subject lands are
further lecated as being 19,2 acres in the NEX NELX ef sectien 25 and 9.8 acres
in the SEX NEX ef sectien 25 both in T, 2S R. 45E..

As T understand that the FLB helds the mortgage on the land being transferred,
it will be necessary fer yeu te submit te the Water Resources Dept., an affidavit
of your censent or disappreval.

T am enclesing a map shewing the locatien of these lands under mnether permit
which Mr, Lecke has submitted an appreval fer ecancellatien ef these lands.

N

bert W; DeBew
Watermaster Dist. #7
‘Bex 160
Enterprise, Or, 97828



Water Resources Department

WATERMASTER

50% /6 0
ENTERYPRISE, OR.-
77628

Water Resources Department
Mill Creek Office Park

555 13th Street, NIF

Salem. OF: 97310

i A,







MEMBER: AMERICAN CONGRESS SURVEYING AND MAPPING OREGON LICENSE #Ls. 1668
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS OF OREGON 7- 5-{ 5-3 CALIF. LICENSE #Ls. 3492

JACK BURRIS LAND SURVEYING, BB
103 WEsT FIRST ST. P.O. Box 63

ENTERPRISE, OREGON 97828
1(503) 426-4562

May 30, 1985

Wayne J. Overcash

Senior Water Rights Examiner
Water Resources Department
Mill Creek Office Park

555 13th Street N.E.

Salem, 01‘. 97310

Dear Wayne:
Here are the documents for Water Right Transfer from Gardner Locke to Henry Bird:

(1) Original map showing location of land involved;

(2) Original application for Transfer of Water Right;

(3) Note from Gardner Locke to approve transfer;

(4) Copy off deed-Lathrop to Bird;

(5) Copy of deed - Locke to Locke

(6) Check from Henry Bird in the amount of $99.00;
(2) Examination feCeeessscccccscccaccsscacscccccacscssessd50,00
(b) First 10 @CreSeecscccacscccccscccccccscsccccscasscassse 30,00
(c) $1.00 for each acre in excess Of 10scceecssecascsssces 19,00

Totaleeeesss$99.00

If you need more information, just let me know.

Sincerely,

Jack W, Burris

cc: Henry Bird
file: 85-13
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378-3066

June 4, 1985

Henry Bird
Route 1, Box 150
Joseph, OR 97846

Dear Mr. Birds
REFEREMNCE: File T-5653

Your Water Right Transfer Application for approval of a change in place
of use of water from Big Sheep Creek and Little Sheep Creek, et al,
together with supporting data and fees in the amount of $99, was received
on June 3, 1985, Our Receipt 46336 is enclosed.

The application is enclosed. From our records, it appears that
Permit 5335 is not involved. That permit was canceled. The only right in
the NE 1/4 NE 1/4 and S5E 1/4 NE 1/4 of Section 25 is the Imnaha River
right described by Certificate 9397. Please check, and if you agree,
amend the application.

By copy of this letter, we are asking the Watermaster for his usual report
regarding the proposed change.

When examination of the application and supporting data has been
completed, you will be advised of any matters requiring your further
attention prior to consideration of the application for approval.

Please refer any correspondence to File T-5653.

Sincerely,

SAMUEL R. ALLISON

Supervisor

Transfer Section

SR A:wpe

cc:  Robert W. DeBow, Watermaster ’

enclosure

0056/E
8869C




TO:

FROM: WATERMASTER,

STATE OF OREGON INTEROFFICE MEMO

TRANSFER SECTION, WATER RIGHTS DIVISION BATE [ LI Y[EIN
\ ¢ |

DIS 'ESO!
(signature)ﬁI /{; ﬁ% o) vALEM, OREGON

suBJECT: Water Right Transfer AppllcatlonT 5653 For Change In POD USE Of Water

In The Name(s) of Henry J. Bird

In my opinion (assuming the water right is valid), the proposed change

“MAY BE MADE WITHOUT INJURY ) WOULD RESULT IN INJURY* to an existing water right.
S g

A
&&
Contains

Recycled
Materials

81.125.1387

*The approval of this transfer application would result in injury to other water

rights because

The existing water right may not be valid because

Headgate notices HAVE been issued for diversion from the source(s) which

serve(s) this right.

If for change in point of diversion, is there any intervening point of diversion

between the authorized and proposed points of diversion?

(yes or no)

In my opinion, the order approving the subject transfer application should include the
following in regard to the apprepriator installing suitable measuring devices in the

diversion works:

(1) PRIOR to the diverting of water at the new point of diversion ...

y// (2) WHEN IN the judgment of the watermaster it becomes necesgary A

The enclosed copy of the transfer application and map(s) is for your records.

SP*75683-125




RECEIVED
JUNS 1985

WIATER Resources DEPT
SALEM, Ofgooy

[= ik il L= - Ul v L k . ﬂt Lrom
N e AL TA0Y L = |
beep ()I( e on l; e 15 1C CGescIrlt (3(3. ‘,eli)[r .

T-5£53

v 29, 1985

T 28

R LS E

- 2%1:* i ¥E % 19,2 &
SE 1 wE 1 9.8 &

Gardner L, Locke

r\éﬁ&{p
Tappan Locke



VICTOR ATIYEH
GOVERNOR

Water Resources Department :

MILL CREEK OFFICE PARK ATE! S _
555 13th STREET N.E., SALEM, OREGON 97310 PHONE " -378430660

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
the NE 1/4 NE 1/4 and SE 1/4 NE 1/4 of Section 25 is the Imnaha River
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

Mrrit B Ztdarr

SAMUEL R. ALLISON
Supervisor
Transfer Section

SRA:wpc
cc: Robert W. DeBow, Watermaster
enclosure

0056/E
8869C



Harold W, Lathrop, et ux
to
Estella Bird, et al

FOON, Mo, T —CQUITCLAIM BIED (ledividual or Carperats).
EE

QUITCLANY BSID
XNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, Thet. HAROLD. W+ LATHROP. and. NELLIE. Ea..

.LATHROP, huaband..and. wife hereinalter called

Tor the consideration hereinafter stated, doss hereby remiss, release and quitclaim unto. ESTELLA. RIRDs..A.......
.widow and. HENRY..Js. BIRR,. .a.single.man :
mmmumm-mmudpadﬁwcm.mdw
hm“ummhmmummwchq
wise apportaining, situated in the County of....Wallowa » State of Oregon, describod as follows, to-wit:

A1l of Section 16, Township 3 North, Ran{e 45 East of the Willamette
Meridian, containing 640 acres, more or less. RESERVING to Mount Emily
Lumber Company all timber thereon.

WWWWWI Section 5t
ots 6, 7, 11 and 14, and that part of Lots 2 and 3 described as follows:

Beginning at a point in the center of Little Sheep Creek highway bearing
South 583.2 feet from the Northwest corner of said Lot 3; thence South
62°25' East 647.8 feet; thence South 84°5°' East 259 feet; thence South
64°5' East 326 feet; thence North 81°35°' East 329,535 feet; thence South
77°22' East 539.3 feet; thence North 83°57°' East 726.8 feet to a point in
the center of the Highway on the East line of said Lot 2; thence th to
the Southeast corner of said Lot 2; thence West along the South line of
said Lots 2 and 3 to the Southwest corner of said Lot 3; thence North to
the point of beginning; EXCEPTING therefrom a parcel convogod to the State
of Oregon by deed recorded in Book 59 of Deeds, at page 502.

Containing 203.13 acres, more or less.

(F SPACE INSUPFICIENT, CONTINUE DESCRIPTION ON REVERSE SIDR)

To Have and to Hold the same unto the said gr and gr 's heirs, and forever.

The true and actual consideration paid for this transier, stated in termw of dollars, ie §..20%............... ...
OHowever, the actual consideration ista of or includes other prop or value given or promised which is
:&‘ﬂ,mmuw--mmm

In construing this deed and where the %0 ires, the sinfular includ the plural and all grammatical
MM&W&-&&WW“M”W‘DW

In Witness Whsreo!, the grantor has esscuted this instrument thise. 313 % dey of ... DRCERbEL........., ».1%
ia pe it has caused ite name o bo signed and scal alfined by jts oificers, duly thereto Dy
order of ite board of directors. < : gt/

grmmpar— Al Rallai pl.... ...

STATE OF OREQON, ¢ STATE OF OREGON, County ol....

Perscnally apposred
_W._lLathrop and. Nellie E.
Jathrop

My commvssion eapives: 7-10=78

e

e '
Recorded Jamary 9th, 1976 at 9:30 a. m., Marjorie Martin, County Clerk

By Dte ey sanay P SR County Clevk
k-4

3




Gardner L, Locke, et ux
to

Gardner L, Locke, et ux

GARDNER L. LOCKE and TAPPAN LOCKE, Husband and
Wife, convey to GARDNER L. LOCKE, an undivided one-half interest
and to TAPPAN LOCKE an undivided one-half interest as tenants in
common and not with rights of survivorship, the following des-
cribed real property:

Northwest Quarter, South Half of Northeast

Quarter, South three-quarters of the North

Half of the Northeast Quarter, Section 25,
Township 2 South, Range 45, E.W.M.

East Half of Section 4, and lots 1, 2, 3,
4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14
in Section 3, Township 1 South Range 46,
E.W.M. L

Southéast Quarter of Section 34, Township 1

North, Range 46, E.W.M.

There is no consideration for thjis transfer as
it is a deed executed for the sole purpose of ending a tenancy
by entirety ownership in the property as between the parties.

DATED this J/ day of _ /. /u, ./, , 1972.

(gl S b
T

eﬁléf7?1&¢g, ;(;<r/ég.

STATE OF OREGON )
) ss
COUNTY OF UMATILLA )

St it >
) B R ,°1972

Personally appeared the above named GARDNER L.
LOCKE and TAPPAN LOCKE, Husband and Wife, and acknowledged the

foregoing instrument to be their voluntary act. Before me:

>7‘ R::i 4;-.;2 Z 42’/‘1 I,%‘t_é
otary Public for Oregon
My Commission expires :2 b S IATS

4¢u‘dd Merch 21st, 1972 at 2:13 p, w,., Marjorie Martin, County Clerk

T P :F-b_' P eali . County Clerk

l=Deed




REPORT ON INSPECTION OF TRANSFER

OF WATER RIGHT FOR CHANGE IN: _POD
(row>

79 1

Add'1l POD
o Transfer No. T-5653 7l County Wallowa
S 0 01d Certificate No. 9397
E.EQ 1. Name Henry J. Bird
S0
oy Address Rt 1, Box 150
. d
,?i‘w‘o Joseph, OR 97846

2% "Seubce of Water iBigisheep Or. - Little Sheep 'Ce. . etak i/ of

3. Use Irrigation

Amount of Water 1/40 cfs and 1/80 cfs remainder of this irrigation season

199

Pricrity Date

Proposed Point of Diversion

Completion Date o=l = C Notice Received: _7-7-86
Place of Use: Transfer Order: Volsg__, Pe. 283
Township Range Section Forty Acre Tract Use for Which Transfer Made
3S 46E 5 NE%Nk; 1653
SELNWY 2L

+
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WATER RESUUKCES
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June 24, 2002

Final Proof Survey

Transfer 5653

In the name of Henry Bird, address 86062 Bird Lane, Joseph, OR 97846, phone 541-432-2753.

This is a resurvey, as Vern Church surveyed this transfer in 1988 and found more acres irrigated
than the transfer was for.

On June 20%, I revisited this land and talked with Henry Bird about the irrigation. Henry showed
me the diversions off Big Sheep Cr. and Little Sheep Cr.

The land is irrigated from Big Sheep Cr. and Little Sheep Cr. The Wallowa Valley Improvement
District has headgates on both these sources.

POD on Big Sheep Cr. There is a concrete headgate structure across the creek with three 4'
screw down gates. The structure is 15' across the creek channel. Diversion is off the east side of
the creek channel into an earth lined ditch. The ditch is 10' wide and 2 feet deep. There is a weir
with a staff gage down from the diversion 200". This is Wallowa Valley Improvement District
cannel. The cannel is directed to the north and the small tributaries flow into this channel. The
canal is about 5 ¥ miles to the Little Sheep Cr. Diversion.

Little Sheep Cr. flows into the Walla Valley Improvement canal. The canal is used as the creek
channel from the inflow of Little Sheep cr. to the diversion structure where the flow is controlled.
Here the diversion had a concrete headgate structure across the creek. The structure is 12' across
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
across the main ditch that is 5' wide and 3' deep at this point.. There is a lateral gate on this
headgate structure that delivers water to the northeast. The gate for this water flow is 2'x 2'x 2'p
and the headgate has a slide gate for control.

Water from the east side of the headgate flows into a earth ditch. The head of the ditch is 3' wide

on the top 2' wide on the bottom width and 2' deep. The ditch is constructed to the ngrtheast
about 1100'.

The second ditch, which is south 1300' from the upper ditch, has the same type of headgate
structure on the main ditch. The gate opening is 2' x 2' x 2' and directs water to the east into a

& ol oY el A Va ud o
D Es & - AYE 3
= Yk O -l | )




T-5653 in the name of Henry Bird

FPS

PG 2 of 2

earth lined ditch. The ditch is 600' in length and ends at a rocky point.

Water could be measured, for Bird’s portions, at the headgate structures on the canal.

Mr. Bird flood irrigates through lateral cutouts from the ditches.

I located the diversions off the ditches and off the creeks with the Leica GPS.

The east side of Bird’s property is real rocky and Henry said the water did not flow here. He

cannot get the water across the rocky area. This area will be taken off the final proof map. The

total area to be irrigated is 29.0 acres

Use: Pasture grass for cattle

Fall: From the ditch diversion to the land irrigated, average is 120 feet of fall in 1000’ of distance.
Elevation at Big Sheep Cr. Diversion is + 6161'. The elevation at the diversion on Little
Sheep Cr. is + 5640'. The mid elevation at the place of use this transfer is for is 4640'".

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

43R A"
FEB 0 3 2003

WATER RESOURCES DEpy
SALEM, OREGON
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FINAL PROOF SURVEY

UNDER
Transfer 5653
IN THE NAME OF

HENRY BIRD
Surveyed: June 20th, 2002

by: J. Miller
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Extended to

Transfer No. 5653
County _Wallowa
Name _Henry Bird
Date for Completion_10-1-86
7-7-86

Completion Report Received

To Survey 7-9-86

Comments:
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AREA FROM WHICH EXISTIVG

| TR RIGHT IS 70 BE TRANSITIRED
SEE WATER PERM/T MO 5335

ARIORITY DATE /979
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